
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
President Nancy Wininger
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilman Charles Goodman
Councilman Justin Head
Councilman Elihu Ross

G PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, JANUARY 7,2020
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Scott Lippmann
City Clerk Latricia Wright
City Attorney Fred Koberlein

DELETIONS CHANGES

ATION

THE MONTH 4

ITEM_5-CONSENTAGENDA

A. MINUTES: DECEMBER 17.2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING (pp5-10)

ITEM-6_O BUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD UPDATES
B V/ITH POSSIBLE ACTION

COMPLIATION(pp1 1-50)
C. DTSCI ISSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: COMMERCIAI, IITII,ITY DEPOSITS-

CITY MANAGER(pp51-54)
D DISCI ISSTON V/ITH POSSIBLE ACTION: SOIITH MAIN STREET ROAI)

STRIPPING

ITEM-7-NEWBUSINESS

DTSCIISST ON WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: ORDINANCF. #674 AN ORDINANCE oFA

OF WILLISTON C
AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USETHE CITY OF WII,I,ISTON. FI,ORIDA

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLOzuDA
CITY COTINCIL MEETING

AN APPLICATION BY CAMELLIA PLANTATION. INC. FOR 8.81 ACRES.lno5S-
7Ð

B. DISCIISSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: ORDINANCF. #67s AN ORDINANCE OF
THF"CITY OF WII,T, TON FI,ORIDA. AMENDING THF, OFFICIAL ZONING MAP
OF THE CITY OF TON" FLORIDA. PURSUANT TO APPLICATION BY

ON IN
C. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: ORDINANCE #676 AN ORDINANCE OF

THE CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE
MAP OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN PURSUANT TO
AN APPLICATION BY WILLISTON SHOPPING CENTER PARTNERS. LLC FOR

2.69 ACRES -1

D. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: ORDINANCE #677 AN ORDINANCE OF
THF" CITY OF WTI,I TON. FI,ORIDA AMENDING TT{F, OFFICIAL ZONING MAP

F
WTT,T,TSTO

PURS BY
N SHOPPING CENTER PARTNERS. T,I,C FOR 12.69 ACRES.lool 02-1 09)

E.D : RESOL
CREATING THE POSITIION OF BIIILI) ING TECHNICIAN: ESTABLISHING A
PAY GRADE FLINDING FOR THE POSITIoN. ßPl10-121)

F. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION; HUMAN RESOURCE DIRECTOR
DUTIES.

ITEM-8-P{IBI,I C PARTICIPATION

ITEM _ 9 _ ANNOTINCEMENTS

ITEM- 10_ADJOURNMENT

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

I . All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is calted down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name and then proceed with their

comments;
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2003-14;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Councilperson, and likewise for

any sitting Councilperson;
7. There will be no conversation between a member ofthe audience that has been recognized and any other member ofthe

audience when speaking while at the podium;

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request
to City Hall so that the item may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
alrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.

In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that if a person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

3



MAYOR STUDENT OF THE MONTH JANUARY 7,2020

Joyce Bullock Elementarv School:
Kenia Martinez
Parent(s):

Dilian Ariana Rodas-P erez
Parent(s):

2nd Grade
Emma Roque

5th Grade
Jose Rodas & Wendy Perez

Nominated by: Mrs. Aguirre who made the following comments:

From day one, Kenia has been an amazing young lady. Even before our daily
routine was established, I could always count on her to model star-student
behavior. She is confident in her work and will always help others who need
support. Anytime I need someone that I can trust, Kenia is the first person that
comes to mind. She has such a big heart and I just know this girl is going to grow
up and do great things! It has been a blessing to have her in my class and I look
forward to watching her continue to grow as the school year continues! Kenia will
be a leader in whatever it is that she chooses to do in her future and I have loved
being apart of her path to success.

Williston Elementary School:

Nominated bv: Rebecca Childs who made the following comments:

Ariana is an amazing student and role model. She excels academically in all areas
and enjoys learning. She is responsible and respectful at all times, and is always
willing to help both her teacher and classmates. Ariana has a positive attitude and
demonstrates perseverance when challenged. For these reasons, and many more, I
nominate Ariana for Student of the Month.

4



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Jerry Robinson
President Nancy Wininger
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilman Charles Goodman
Councilman Justin Head
Councilman Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2OI9
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COLINCIL ROOM

City Manager Scott Lippmann
City Clerk Latricia Wright
City Attorney Fred Koberlein

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Mayor Robinson led the opening prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

ITEM-1-ADDITI S. DELETIONS. CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Councilman Head moved to approve the agenda as written. Vice-President Robinson seconded.

By show of hands motion carried 5-0.

ITEM - 2 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
None

ITEM - 3 - CONSENT AGENDA - Vice-President moved to approve the Consent Agenda.
Councilman Ross seconcled. By show of hancls motion carried 5-0.

A. MTN{ITES: DECEMRER J 2OI9 REGULAR CITY COIINCII, MEtrTING
B. RESOLUTION 2019-69 APPROVING THE RENEV/AL OF AN AGREEMENT FOR

ASSISTANCE PR
C. RESOLTITION 2019-70: APPROVING COLINCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN THE

ENERGY ASSISTANT VENDOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
WILLISTON ANI) THE SUWANNEE RIVER ECONOMIC COTINCIL. INC.-CITY
MANAGER LIPPMANN

ITEM - 4 - OLD BUSINESS -Council President Wininger told the Council she had spoken with
County Commissioner Matt Brooks about the stripping on South Main Street and it's a big
concern. Resident Sandra Wise spoke to the Council about the issue with South Main Street.
Mrs. Wise stated that she has a hard time driving down Main Street at night time. Mrs. V/ise
said after she passes the 4 way stop she cannot see the road at all. Mrs. Wise said you cannot tell
where the road ends and something needs to be done and if nothing is done about the road

5



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

someone is going to get hurt. Mrs. Wise said she would like to see the road stripped.
Councilman Goodman wanted to know if the stripping needed to be enchanted. Mrs. Wise
answered yes. Mayor Robinson told the Council that County Commissioner Matt Brooks said he
would be willing to work with the City in getting the street stripped. Councilman Goodman
wanted to know if this is something out Utility crew could do. Utility Director CJ Zimoski stated
it would have to be contracted out and the cost would be $3,000. President V/ininger asked that
this item be put on the next agenda as a "Discussion with Possible Action".
City Manager Lippmann gave an update on the Levy County Fair Lease, Mr. Lippmann
explained to the Council that he had to apply for a special waiver from the FAA and he's waiting
to hear back from them and as soon as he does he can move forward with preparing a lease for
the fair.

A. STAFF AND BOARD UPDATES
a KEN SCHWIEBERT- Dr. Schwiebert invited everyone to the January 13th meeting to

see the unveiling of Block 12 design. Dr. Schwiebert also told the Council the CRA is
working on another event for the spring, something like the Stetson and Starlight
event they had.

DEBRA JONES - Mrs. Jones thanked everyone for coming out to the workshop for
Planning and Zoning. Mrs. Jones stated that it was very informative, it explained
what planning was about and I think everyone got a better idea of how it works.

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: CITY MANAGER EVALUATION
COMPILATION - President Wininger informed everyone that the manger's evaluation is
given to improve performance. President V/ininger asked the Council what kind of goals
they wanted to set for the City Manager. President Wininger also stated she don't believe
the Council has given the City Manager direction on some of the things they've asked of
him to do. President Wininger gave an example that sometimes the Council ask the City
Manager in a meeting about a subject and they don't allow him time to get them the
answers, that's why they receive a lot of I don't knows. Vice-President Robinson stated
that the City Manager needs to do some homework on the agenda to kind of antioipate
what questions might be asked. President Wininger discussed giving the City Manager
more clear direction on what is expected of him, and a time limit on getting back to the
Council on some of the questions they ask of him. President Wininger said she has never
seen the Council sit down with Mr. Lippmann and discuss what they would like to see
him do, maybe a workshop would help. Mayor Robinson suggested that the Council get
a job description of what the City Manager is supposed to be doing and have a workshop
on those items. President Wininger also stated that she doesn't think the Council has been
clear with him on the things they expect of him and there is no follow-up. Councilman
Head, said yes it should be in a group setting, instead of one on one, so a workshop
would be good. All were in agreeance of having a workshop to discuss the City Managers
duties. The Council agreed on January 14rh,2020 at 6:00 p.m. for a workshop. President
V/ininger asked that each Council member receive a job description for the City Manager
from the City Clerk. Mrs. Alberta Lippmann asked the Council how many evaluations
the City Manager got. Council President V/ininger told her six. Mrs. Lippmann asked is
the Mayor one of his bosses. Council President said no. Mrs. Lippmann wanted to know
why the City Manager gets an evaluation from the Mayor if he's not his boss. Mayor

a

6



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Robinson answered "because the Mayor works with the City Manager". Councilman
Goodman asked was the Mayor's evaluation used in the compilation. City Clerk Latricia
Wright answered "yes". Councilman Goodman stated it was his understanding that the
Mayor was going to give an evaluation but it was not to be used in the compilation.
Councilman Goodman said if it was included he, will not sign the evaluation form.
Mayor Robinson said he agreed one hundred percent that his evaluation is for
informational purposes only. Councilman Head asked what was the finally number for
his evaluation, he did not see it on the compilation. City Clerk Wright said it was not on
the form. President V/ininger said she would send City Clerk last year evaluation so she
can see how the Council would like it completed. Councilman Head said he would like
to see all the comments on the evaluation removed. Vice-President Robinson said she
would like to see all the evaluations included. Mayor Robinson suggested that all the
evaluations be included in the next agenda packet as a separate item. Business owner
Mike Langston questioned what the Ordinance says about the City Manager's evaluation.
Is the Mayor excluded? President Wininger explained to Mr. Langston that she's not
sure that it explains either way if he's included or not. Attorney Koberlein stated it's what
the City Manager contract states. Councilman Head, said he would like to see the
compilation exclude the Mayor's score and have a finally total and to see all the
individual evaluations. Councilman Goodman also stated he would like to see the
comments out of the evaluations as well. Councilman Head asked to have the comments
taken out of the summary and just have the scores. City Manager Lippmann suggested
that they leave the form as shown and on the last page add five lines with each Council
person's name and their score and a sixth line with the total average. President Wininger
also would like to see the evaluation form changed, maybe that's something we can do at
the workshop. Reporter Terry Whitt asked for the total score for the City Manager.
President V/ininger asked if he could come up after the meeting they could give him a

score. Councilman Head moved to have the compilation revised to exclude the Mayors
evaluation number and to include all Council members and the Mayor's evaluation as

part of the packet and on the compilation the total average score based on the five
Council members. Councilman Goodman seconded. Motion canied 5-0.

ITEM-5-NEV/BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION 2019-71: APPOINTING JOHN BECKER AS A BOARD MEMBER
FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION- CITY PLANNER GORMAN -
City Planner Gorman presented the application for Mr. John Becker to the Council.
Councilman Head moved to accept Resolution 2019-71appointing John Becker to the
Planning and Zoning Commission for a period of 3 years and providing an effective
date. Vice-President Robinson seconded. By show of hands motion carried 5-0.

B. RESOLUTION 2019-72: APPOINTING PENNEY BOYER AS A BOARD
MEMBER FOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION- CITY PLANNER
GORMAN - City Planner Gorman presented the application for Penney Boyer to

7



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Council. Vice-President Robinson moved to accept Resolution 2019-72 appointing
Penney Boyer to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a period of 3 years and
providing an effective date. Councilman Head seconded. By show of hands motion
carried 5-0. Councilman Goodman thanked the City Planner for her hard working in
finding people to fill the empty position on the commission.

C. RESOLUTION 2019-73: DECLARING THE CITY OF WILLISTON A SECOND
AMENDMENT STRONGHOLD- MAYOR ROBINSON - Mayor Robinson
presented Resolution to the Council. Business owner Art Kontantino wanted to know
if the citizens should woffy about backlash for the county. Mayor advised him no.
Councilman Ross moved to accept Resolution 2019-73 Declaring the City of
Williston a Second Amendment Stronghold. Councilman Head seconded. By show
of hands motion carried 5-0.

D. RESOLUTION 2019-74: AUTHORIZING COLINCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN A
CONTRACT WITH WRIGHT PIERCE FOR ENGINEERING AND PERMITTING
OF A PROPOSED BURN AND STORAGE SITE FOR YARD AND HURRICANE
DEBRIS- IITII,ITY I) R CJ ZIMOSKI _ CJ Zimoski discussed with the
Council that this contract would provide a burn site in case the City need to burn yard
and hurricane debris. The City had a previous permit but it lapsed between City
Managers in the 2003. Utility Director Zimoski did inform the Council that this was
not a budgeted item, it would cost a little under $20,000 and if the City has their own
burn site, FEMA reimbursement would pay for this permit quadruple. Utility Director
Zimoski also stated that if Wastepro was to pick up ih. debtìr the Òity would have to
pay Wastepro. After some discussion Council Vice-President Robinson moved to
approve Resolution 2019-14 Authorizing Council President to Sign a Contract with
Wright Pierce for Engineering and Permitting of a Proposed Burn and Storage Site
for Yard and Hurricane Debris and providing and effective date. Councilman Head
seconded. By show of hands motion carried. 4-1. President Wininger, Vice-
President Robinson, Councilman Head and Councilman Ross voted "yes", and
Councilman Goodman voted "no".

E. RESOLUTION 2019-75: APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF WILLISTON AND THE
FLORIDA DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT -CITY MANAGER-
City Manager explained to the Council this Memorandum is to use the Airport as a
logistic staging area in case of a disaster. This would provide them a site to distribute
a bulk of disaster relief supplies, whether it's to our area or areas close to us. They
would use the back runway so the front runway will stay clear and still be able to
operate. Councilman Head moved to approve Resolution2}lg-75 Approving a
Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Williston and The Florida
Division of Emergency Management Regarding the Use of a Portion of the Williston
Municipal Airport as an Emergency Staging Area, Authorizing the City Council
President to Sign the Memorandum and Providing an Effective date. Councilman
Ross seconded. By show of hands motion carried 5-0.

SION WITH ANCE SEC.4O-10
DEPOSITS OR R REOUIRED: AMOIINTS: S OF PAYMENT-
MAYOR ROBINSON - Mayor Robinson presented Ordinance Sec 40-10 to the
Council and said it's basically for discussion. Mayor Robinson stated that the issue is

F

8



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

the deposit that the City if charging for Commercial deposits. Mayor Robinson
presented a letter that was sent to a business where they were asked to pay an
additional $1,600 deposit. Mayor Robinson suggested to the Council that they take a
look at the Ordinance and reword it so it won't hurt new businesses in town, maybe a
new amount for new business. City Manager Lippmann said the Ordinance has been
around for quite a while. Mayor Robinson said the 1950's. City Manager Lippmann
said the reason behind this Ordinance is to protect the City in case a business goes out
of business or just up and leave a utility account with a balance and that the City will
end up paying. Mayor Robinson suggested that the City waive the $1,600 for Sirus
Pizza. Councilman Head wanted to know if it was explained to the business about the
additional deposit. Councilman Goodman wanted to know if every new business has
to pay an additional deposit. City Manager Lippmann said he will find out and get
back to him at the next Council meeting. Mr. Lippmann asked to put this on hold so
he can get more information to bring back to the Council. Bobby with Sirus Pizza
told the Council said he's spoken with several different companies in town and they
have not heard anything about this extra deposit. Bobby said instead of paying this
extra deposit he will move his company to Bronson. Debra Jones addressed the
Council stating that some of the companies Bobby mentioned that Ordinance was not
in effect when they started. After much discussion President Wininger asked City
Clerk'Wright to put this on the next Council Agenda.

ITEM * 6 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Mike Langston state that it's hard and the Ordinance
Sec. 40-10 needs to be looked at and he's been having an issue with garbage. City Manage
Lippmann asked Mr. Langston see him after the meeting to discuss his problem.

_ 7 - ANNOUN Council members, City Manager and City Attorney
wished everyone a Merry Christmas.

ITEM - 8 - ADJOURNMENT - Meeting adjourned at7:55 p.m.

Council Meeting Procedures f-or members of the Public

I . All cell phones to be turned ofT when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk rvithin the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person rvill be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name and then proceed with their

comments;
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2003-14
6. l'here will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Councilperson, and likewise for

any sitting Councilperson;
7. -fhere will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podiurn;

9



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request
to City FIall so that the item may be placed on the agencla.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.

In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that if aperson wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considerecl at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

8

10



Date: January 7,2020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: DISCUSSION \ryITH POSSIBLE ACTION

R-EQUESTED BY: COLTNCIL PRESIDENT NANCY WININGER
PREPARED BY: LATRICIA WRIGHT CITY CLERK

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: On December 17, 2019 Council President V/ininger
requested that the City Manager evaluaiion be completed and returned at the next Council
meeting for review and approval.

LEGAL REVIE\W:

FISCAL IMPACTS:

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT _ RESOLUTION
X OTHERDOCUMENTS

MAP LEASE

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED
DENIED

11



SUMMARY RATING:

Council President Wininger
Vice President Robinson
Councilman Goodman
Councilman Head
Councilman Ross

Score
Score
Score
Score
Score

3.88
2.05
1.13
3.16
2.97

2.63Total Score:

Overall Performance Rating-Considering the results obtained against established
performance standards as well as overall job performance, the following rating is
provided:

Unsatisfactory _ lmprovement2.63 Meets Job_ Exceeds Job_ Outstanding _Needed Standards Standards

The evaluation has been reviewed and discussed between the City Council and the City
Manager on

City Council Concurrence

Yes/No
President Nancy Wininger

Yes/No
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson

Yes/No
Councilman Justin Head

Yes/No
Councilman Charles Goodman

Yes/No
Councilman Elihu Ross

Completed by Date

12



Gity Manager Annual Performance Evaluation Form
December 2019

Ratinq Criteria

For each performance criteria, please use the following rating scale

5 - Exceptional/exceeds most
4 - Excels/exceeds some expectations
3 - Meets expectations
2 - Needs improvement
1 - Poor/Does not meet most
N/O - Not Observed

Staff Effectiveness: Promoting the development and performance of staff and
employees throughout the organization (requires knowledge of interpersonal relations;
skill in motivation techniques; ability to identify others' strengths and weaknesses).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

3 COACHING/MENTORING Providing direction, support, and feedback to
enable others to meet their full potential (requires knowledge of feedback
techniques; ability to assess performance and identify others'developmental
needs)

4 TEAM LEADERSHIP Facilitating teamwork (requires knowledge of
team relations; ability to direct and coordinate group efforts; skill in leadership
techniques)

POWERMENT Creating a work environment that encourages
responsibility and decision making at all organizational levels (requires skill in
sharing authority and removing barriers to creativity)

4 DELEGATING Assigning responsibility to others (requires skill in
defining expectations, providing direction and support, and evaluating results)

Co m me nts fo r Staff Effecfíyeness.'

This has been a year of major changes and I appreciate Scoff's leadership and
ability to adapt. He has hired a new City Planner, a new Public Works
Administrafive Assrsfant, and has worked well with the new City Clerk who was
hired by the City Council.

Ã

13



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 2 of 8

Policy Facilitation: Helping elected officials and other community actors identify, work
toward, and achieve common goals and objectives (requires knowledge of group
dynamics and political behavior; skill in communication, facilitation, and consensus-
building techniques; ability to engage others in identifying issues and outcomes).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

3 FACILITATIVE LEADERSHIP Buildíng cooperation and consensus
among and within diverse groups, helping them identify common goals and act
effectively to achieve them; recognizing interdependent relationships and multiple
causes of community issues and anticipating the consequences of policy
decisions (requires knowledge of community actors and their interrelationships).

3 FACILITATING COUNCIL EFFECTIVENESS Helping elected officials
develop a policy agenda that can be implemented effectively and that serves the
best interests of the community (requires knowledge of role/authority
relationships between elected and appointed officials; skill in responsibly
following the lead of others when appropriate; ability to communicate sound
information and recommendations)

3 MEDIATION/NEGOTIATION Acting as a neutral party in the resolution of
policy disputes (requires knowledge of mediation/negotiation principles; skill in
med iation/negotiation tech niq ues)

Comments for Policy Facilitation:

The Council continues fo ask for follow-up information for items that we have
assigned him.

Functional and Operational Expertise and Planning (a component of Service
Delivery Management): Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

4 FUNCTIONAL/OPERATIONAL EXPERTISE Understanding the basic
principles of service delivery in functional areas--e.g., public safety, community
and economic development, human and social services, administrative services,
public works (requires knowledge of service areas and delivery options)

4 OPERATIONAL PLANNING Anticipating future needs, organizing work
operations, and establishing timetables for work units or projects (requires
knowledge of technological advances and changing standards; skill in identifying
and understanding trends; skill in predicting the impact of service delivery
decisions)

Co m m e nts fo r F u n cti o n a l/O perati o n al Ex pertise/P I a n n i ng :

14



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 3 of I
As mentioned in previous evaluat¡ons, I would like to see Scoff establish a better
timetable when it comes to reporting to the Council.

4 C¡tizen Service (a component of Service Delivery Management): Determining
citizen needs and providing responsive, equitable services to the community (requires
skill in assessing community needs and allocating resources; knowledge of information
gathering techniques)

Comments for Citizen Seruice:

Scoff is working on better delivery seryrces for our citizens in areas mentioned in this
evaluation.

4 Quality Assurance (a component of Service Delivery Management): Maintaining
a consistently high level of quality in staff work, operational procedures, and service
delivery (requires knowledge of organizational processes; ability to facilitate
organizational improvements; ability to set performance/ productivity standards and
objectives and measure results)

Comments for Quality Assurance:

The customer service team has had sorne rssues this year that required more of Scoff's
attention. He and I have had ongoing drscussions regarding customer service over the
past year. He has had direct superuision of those employees srnce the summer but he
has overall responsibility as the City Manager and is planning training for these
important employees to ensure the best seryices for our citizens.

lnitiative, Risk Taking, Vision, Creativity, and lnnovation (a component of Strategic
Leadership): Setting an example that urges the organization and the community toward
experimentation, change, creative problem solving, and prompt action (requires
knowledge of personal leadership style; skill in visioning, shifting perspectives, and
identifying options; ability to create an environment that encourages initiative and
innovation). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

4 INITIATIVE AND RISK TAKING Demonstrating a personal orientation
toward action and accepting responsibility for the results; resisting the status quo
and removing stumbling blocks that delay progress toward goals and objectives

4 VISION Conceptualizing an ideal future state and communicating it to the
organization and the community

4 CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION Developing new ideas or practices;
applying existing ideas and practices to new situations

15



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 4 of 8

Comments for lnitiative, etc.:

Completing the new City Hallwas a tremendous undertaking and I really appreciate
Scoff's direction as the project manager for the City. There were some problems with
the heating and air conditioning system that lingered but Scott handled them. He also
oversaw the Public Works Department's major work activities for the Veteran's
Memorial and other projects in the park. ln addition, Scoff worked closely with the City
Clerk and City Attorney on the first lien foreclosure due to code violations. A new bulk
hangar was also completed this year.

4 Technological Literacy (a component of Strategic Leadership): Demonstrating
an understanding of information technology and ensuring that it is incorporated
appropriately in plans to improve service delivery, information sharing, organizational
communication, and citizen access (requires knowledge of technological options and
their application)

Comments for Technological Literacy:

The Planning Department has implemented new procedures for building permits to
make the process easier for the public. Unfortunately, the process has been
complicated because of absences in the customer seruice department that is being
addressed as mentioned above.

Democratic Advocacy and Citizen Participation: Demonstrating a commitment to
democratic principles by respecting elected officials, community interest groups, and the
decision making process; educating citizens about local government; and acquiring
knowledge of the social, economic, and political history of the community (requires
knowledge of democratic principles, political processes, and local government law; skill
in group dynamics, communication, and facilitation; ability to appreciate and work with
diverse individuals and groups and to follow the community's lead in the democratic
process). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

4 DEMOCRATIC ADVOCAGY Fostering the values and integrity of
representative government and local democracy through action and example;
ensuring the effective participation of local government in the intergovernmental
system (requires knowledge and skill in intergovernmental relations)

4 CITIZEN PARTICIPATION Recognizing the right of citizens to influence
local decisions and promoting active citizen involvement in local governance

Comments for Democratic Advocacy, etc.:

16



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 5 of I

4 Diversity: Understanding and valuing the differences among individuals and
fostering these values throughout the organization and the community

Comments for Diversity:

4 Budgeting: Preparing and administering the budget (requires knowledge of
budgeting principles and practices, revenue sources, projection techniques, and
financial control systems; skill in communicating financial information)

Comments for Budgeti ng :

4 Financial Analysis: lnterpreting financial information to assess the short-term
and long-term fiscal condition of the community, determine the cost-effectiveness of
programs, and compare alternative strategies (requires knowledge of analytical
techniques and skill in applying them)

Comments for Financial Analysis:

3 Human Resources Management: Ensuring that the policies and procedures for
employee hiring, promotion, performance appraisal, and discipline are equitable, legal,
and current; ensuring that human resources are adequate to accomplish programmatic
objectives (requires knowledge of personnel practices and employee relations law;
ability to project workforce needs)

Comments for HR Management:

Scoff handled many personnelissues this year. There was also an opportunity for Scoff
to learn more about HR rssues as he hired a new airport supervisor. The Council is
currently in the process of hiring a new HR Director which will benefit the City.

17



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 6 of I
Strategic Planning:

4 Seeks opportuníties for the City to achieve its strategic goals, within time
and budget constraints.

3 Reports progress on strategic goals to Council quarterly.

4 Maintains a long-term perspective for the advancement of the City.

Comments for Strategic Planning:

The AirSigns project is ongoing with Scott's support

Advocacy and lnterpersonal Communication: Facilitating the flow of ideas,
information, and understanding between and among individuals; advocating effectively
in the community interest (requires knowledge of interpersonal and group
communication principles; skill in listening, speaking, and writing; ability to persuade
without diminishing the views of others). Practices that contribute to this core content
area are:

4 ADVOCACY Communicating personal support for policies, programs, or
ideals that serve the best interests of the community

3 INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATION Exchanging verbal and nonverbal
messages with others in a way that demonstrates respect for the individual and
furthers organizational and community objectives (requires ability to receive
verbal and nonverbal cues; skill in selecting the most effective communication
method for each interchange)

Comments for Advocacy and lnterpersonal Communication:

4 Presentation Skills: Conveying ideas or information effectively to others
(requires knowledge of presentation techniques and options; ability to match
presentation to audience)

Comments for Presentation Ski//s;

Scoff was asked questions during council meeting that he was not given the opportunity
to research prior to the meeting and weathered it well.

18



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 7 of 8

3 Media Relations: Communicating information to the media in a way that
increases public understanding of local government issues and activities and builds a
positive relationship with the press (requires knowledge of media operations and
objectives)

Comments for Media Relations:

lntegrity: Demonstrating fairness, honesty, and ethical and legal awareness in personal
and professional relationships and activities (requires knowledge of business and
personal ethics; ability to understand issues of ethics and integrity in specific situations).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

5 PERSONAL INTEGRITY Demonstrating accountability for personal actions;
conducting personal relationships and activities fairly and honestly

5 PROFESSIONAL INTEGRITY Conducting professional relationships and
activities fairly, honestly, legally, and in conformance with the ICMA Code of Ethics
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics and specifically the ICMA Code of
Ethics)

4 ORGANIZATIONAL INTEGRITY Fostering ethical behavior throughout the
organization through personal example, management practices, and training
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics; ability to instill accountability into
operations; and ability to communicate ethical standards and guidelines to others)

Comments for I ntegrity:

4 Personal Development: Demonstrating a commitment to a balanced life
through ongoing self-renewal and development in order to increase personal capacity
(includes maintaining personal health, living by core values; continuous learning and
improvement; and creating interdependent relationships and respect for differences).

Comments for Personal Development:

19



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 8 of I

Personal Traits:

5 Displays Positive Attitude: Shows enthusiasm and interest in the job; willing to
accept challenges and new ideas; willing to cooperate.

4 Professional: strives to improve the professional image of the City as well as the
office. Displays a professional demeanor in work and ín his interactions with others
working in, for and with the City of Williston.

4 Dependable: ls dependable, trustworthy and reliable. Consistently achieves a
positive outcome and successfully accomplishes goals.

5 Dedicated: ls dedicated to the City of Williston and be best interest of the citizens,
employees and Council. Seeks to improve the stature of the City at every opportunity.

Comments for Personal Traits:

General Comments:

ln a brief narrative, please describe

What you are most pleased with in the City Manager's performance?

His ability to endure and maintain a professional attitude in less-than-ideal situations

What areas for growth would you like to see? Please provide specific suggestions on how
the City Manager may improve in the areas for growth?

Scoff has listed several goals he would like to complete in the coming year. I concur with
each of them:

. pursuing economic development opportunities, including a much needed hotel

. more efficient processes, including the customer seruice process

. better use of and dissemination of City information (maps, etc.) NOTE* ln addition,
I would like to see a better design and update of the City's website

. improved communication with the Council

. ongoing development of the old high school property

. implementation of high speed broadband seruice

. pursuing funding for infrastructure upgrades

20



City Manager Annual Performance Evaluation Form
Decembe¡ 2019

Ratino Griteria

For each performance criteria, please use the following rating scale

5 - Exceptionallexceeds most
4 - Excelslexceeds some expectations
3 - Meets expectations
2 - Needs improvement
1 - Poor/Does not meet most
N/O - Not Observed

Steff Effectiveness: Promoting the development and performance of staff and
em.ployees throughout the organization (requires knowledge of interpersonal relations;
skill in motivation te.chniques; ability to identiff others' strengths and weaknesses).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

¿ COACHING/iIIENTORING Providing direction, support, and feedback to
enable others to meet their full potential (requires knowledge of feedback
techniques; ability to assess performance and identify othels'developmental
needs)

---a-TEAM LEADERSHIP Facilitating teamwork (requires knowledge of
team relations; ability to direct and coordinate group efforts; skill in leadérship
techniques)

a EMPOWERMENT Creating a work environment that encourages
responsibility and decision making at all organizational levels (requires skill in
sharing authority and removing barriers to creativity)

----à-DELEGATING Assigning responsibility to others (requires skill in
defining expectations, providing direction and support, and evaluating results)

C o m m e nts fo r Staff Effecfi'yeness,.

Policy Facilitation: Helping elected officials and other community actors identifo, work
toward, and achieve common goals and objectives (requires knowledge of group

21



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 2 of 7

dynamics and political behavior; sk¡ll in communication, facilitation, and consensus-
building techniques; abil¡ty to engage others in identifuing issues and outcomes).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:Z fAclLlTATlVE LEADERSHIP Building cooperation and consensus

among and within diverse groups, helping them identiñy common goals and act
effectively to achieve them; recognizing interdependent relationshìps and multiple
causes of community issues and anticipating the consequences of policy
decisions (re-qyileslnowledge of community actors and their interrelationships).

-¿-FACILITATING 
COUNCIL EFFECTIVENESS Helping elected offlciats

develop a policy agenda that can be implemented effectiveiy anO tnat serves the
best interests of the community (requires knowledge of roblauthority
relationships between elected and appointed officiàls; skill in responlibry
following the lead of others when appropriate; abiliry to communicate sound
information and recommendations)

TION Acting as a neutral party in the resolution
policy disputes (requires knowledge of med iation/negotiation principles; skill in

mediation/negotiation techniques)

Comments for Policy FacilitatÍon:

Functional and Operational Expertise and Planning (a component of Service
Delivery Management): Practices that contribute to thié core content area are:

-? - 
FUNCTIONAUOPERATIONAL EXPERTISE Understanding the basic

principles of service delivery in functionalareas--e.g., public safety, community
and economic development, human and socialservices, administiative servicås,
pubgc wo¡ls (requires knowledge of service areas and delivery options)c-- OPERATIONAL PLANNING Anticipating future needs, organizing work
@äãns, and establishing tímetables for work rlnits or projects 1rãlulres
knowledge of technological advances and changing standards; skill in identifying
and understanding trends; skill in predicting the impact of service delivery
decisions)

Comments for FunctionallOperationat Expertise/ptanning :

,--&Citizen Service (a component of Service Delivery Management): Determining
citizen needs and providing responsive, equitable services to the ðommunity (requires
skill in assessing community needs and allocating resources; knowledge of-information
gathering techniques)

Comments for Citizen Se¡vice:

22



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 3 of 7

Zauality Assurance (a component of Service Delivery Management):
Maintaining a consistently high level of quality in staff work, operationãl procedures, and
service delivery (requires knowledge of organizational processes; abilityto facilitate
organizational improvements; ability to set performance/ productivity stándards and
objectives and measure results)

Co m me nts fo r Q u al ity Assurance.'

lnitiative, Risk Taking, Vision, Creativity, and lnnovation (a component of Strategic
Leadership): Setting an example that urges the organization and the community towärd
experimentation, change, creative problem solving, and prompt action (requireé
knowledge of personal leadership style; skill in visioning, shifting perspectives, and
identifying options; ability to create an environment thaf encour"g"r initiative and
innovatíon). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

¿ INITIATIVE AND RISK TAKING Demonstrating a personalorientation' toward action and accepting responsibility for the results; résisting the status quo
and removing_slumbling blocks that delay progress toward goabãnd objectives
, ¿ VISION Conceptuatizing an idealfuture state and õommunicatiñg it to

the organization and the community
.Z- cREATIVITY AND INNOúATION Developing new ideas or practices;

applying existing ideas and practices to new situations

Comments for lnitiative, etc.:

= Z Technological Literacy (a component of strategic Leadership):
Demonstrating an understanding of information technology and ensuring that it is
incorporated appropriately in plans to improve service deiivery, information sharing,
organizational communication, and citizen access (requires knowledge of technolõgical
options and their application)

Comments for Technological Literacy:

Democratic Advocacy and Citizen Participation: Demonstrating a commitment to
democratic principles by respecting elected officials, community interest groups, and the
decision making process; educating citizens about localgovernment; and acquiring
knowledge of the social, economic, and political history of the community lrequireJ
knowledge of democratic principles, political processes, and local goverñment law; skill

23



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 4 of 7

in group dynamics, communication, and facilitation; ability to appreciate and work with
diverse individuals and groups and to follow the community's lead in the democratic
process). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

Z DEMOCRATIC ADVOCACY Fostering the values and integrity of
representative govemment and local democracy through action and example;
ensuring the effective participation of local government in the intergovernmental
systgm (requires knowledge and skill in intergovernmental relations)

+ CITIZEN PARTICIPATION Recogniling the right of citizens to influence
localdecisions and promoting active citizen involvement in localgovernance

Comments for Democratic Advocacy, etc.:

= ,Z Diversity: Understanding and valuing the differences among individuals and
fostering these values throughout the organization and the community

Co m me nts fo r D ive rs Íty :

-.3-AudgetÍng: 
Preparing and administering the budget (requires knowledge of

budgeting principles and practices, revenue sources, projection techniques, and
financial control systems; skill in communicating financial information)

C o m ments fa r Bu dgeti n g :

3 financialAnalysis: lnterpreting financial information to assess the short-term
and long-term fiscal condition of the community, determine the cost-effectiveness of
programs, and compare alternative strategies (requires knowledge of analytical
techniques and skill in applying them)

Comments for Financial Analysis:

--l-Uuman 
Resources Management: Ensuring that the policies and procedures

for employee hiring, promotion, performance appraisal, and discipline are equitable,
legal, and current; ensuring that human resources are adequate to accomplish
programmatic objectives (requires knowledge of personnel practices and employee
relations law; ability to project workforce needs)

Comments for HR Hlanagement:

24



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 5 of 7

Strategic Planning:

. , ,2. Seeks opportunities for the City to achieve its strategic goals, within
time and budget constraints.

¿ .. Reports progress on strategic goals to Council quarterly.
. Z Maintains a long-term perspective for the advancemeni of the City.

Camments for StrategÍc Planning:

Advocacy and Interpen¡onal Communicat¡on: Facilitating the flow of ideas,
information, and understanding between and among individuals; advocating effecilvely
in the community interest (requires knowledge of interpersonal and group
communication principles; skill in listening, speaking, and writing; aOìtity to persuade
without diminishing the views of others). Practices that contribute to this coie content
area are:

-è--ADVOCACY 
Communicating personal support for policies, programs, or

ideals that serve the best interests of the community
1 INTERPERSONAL COMMUNTCATION Eichanging verbat and

nonverbal messages with others in a way that demonstrates respect for the
individual and furthers organizational and community objectives (requires ability
to receive verbaland nonverbal cues; skill in selecting the most effective
communication method for each interchange)

Comments for Advocacy and lnterpersonal Communicatìon:

, .4 eresentation Skills: Conveying ideas or information effectively to others
(requires knowledge of presentation techniques and options; ability to match
presentation to audience)

Co m ments for P resentatio n SkitÍs..

-3-fUedia Relations: Communicating information to the media in a way that
increases public understanding of localgovernment issues and activities and builds a
positive relationship with the press (requires knowledge of media operations and
objectives)

25



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 6 of 7

Comments for Media Relations:

lntegrity: Demonstrating fairness, honesty, and ethicaland legalawareness in personal
and professional relationships and activities (requires knowledge of business and
personal ethics; ability to understand issues of ethics and integrity Ín specific situations).
Practices that contribute to this core content area arelZ PERSONAL INTEGRITY Demonstrating accountability for personal actions;

conducting persglg!retationships and activities fãir[ and honeitty 
'

,, 4- PROFESSIONAL INTEGRITY Conducting professional ielationships and
activities fairly, honestly, legally, and in conformance with the ICMA Code of Ethics
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics and specifically the ICMA Code of
Ethics)

Z ARGANIZATIONAL INTEGRITY Fostering ethical behavior throughout the
organization through personal example, management practices, and trainin
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics; ability to instill accountability iñto
operations; and ability to communicate ethical standards and guidelines io others)

Co m ments fo r I nteg rity :

, Z Perconal Development: Demonstrating a commitment to a balanced life
llt*gt' ongoing self-renewal and development in order to íncrease personat capacity
(includes maintaining personal health, living by core values; continuous learning and'
improvement; and creating interdependent relationships and respect for differeñces).

Comments for Personal Develop ment:

Personal Traits:

--à Oitplays Positive Attitude: Shows enthusiasm and interest in the job; willing to
accept challenges and new ideas; willing to cooperate.

Z Professional: strives to improve the professional image of the City as well as the
office. Displays a professíonal demeanor in work and in her interactións with others
working in, for and with the City of Williston.

? ,"pendable: ls dependable, trustworthy and reliable. Consistenfly achieves a
positive outcome and successfully accomplishes goals.

4

26



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

PageT ot7

4 O"dicated: ls dedicated to the City of Williston and be best interest of the citizens,
employees and Council. Seeks to improve the stature of the City at every opportunity.

Comments for Personal Traits:

General Gommgfits:

ln a brief narrative, please describe:

what you are most pleased with in the city Manager's performance?

--f" Cn1 .S r \ Â,ÊÞar Èr ùr^èr-T -g.Èc\ È ¡a*s
\ r Þ (Lor: èÇyrUsr s -r-o Onrl LASï -Tt¡Oo
ÈAr.r¿- al^AOriÌ-è-s, F" L --F,\r_ e-Ç\,

6ars-
êuq.-\ ^èÞ

QCü1'5 Jsß \> l.o rrtÈoe-cn (tor¡rlarL_ Loq S*ot¡uS c\ñ ¡"¡qúe-To ue\x\{_ È\\ *r-rfhL {. ero æ r\rf\, \\ê= Le-.À: onr\ _rrÇ\\T-O qoe(Futi-ç-\ t\r:, b.s.-t.,Ë\ 
-

\Â/hat areas for growth would you like to see? Please provide specific suggestions on how
the City Manager may improve in the areas for growth?

rl\ Z-or.? a ào t g Qq,nnrnÈ,-\*\ grrr-u- 4êÊcr.å\ :

Iterr\-ÊA- SqagÀe+F=rus.+s o r-- AÊ{xÀq- fÉ-rh\ AF
qÐt^q<.-rr- hÊ_Èñrs{\ fueÊ.Àe,ù 

"

--\'50s'L\ 
Éñret- Lrç-,= -¡-o ße- c)cr-rrçFrgù oN cnq.,r¿uro$- Àt<= rsècns ê Çln aq*r- C\.^cno e-s -ì-a-\A¡Ì-- ,.-ìfts Qoc*\<_r< .et{¡ntec_S Ëv\o,,,,qq ße_ {€ñ-rs â sl¿c¡eq.

E q¿a çert- Fos-\ otr'\ -Èrc\ ts-Â.'qÒ R*s.'a\\t

Completed Date: \

27



City Manager Annual Performance Evaluation Form
December 2019

Ratino Criteria

For each performance criteria, please use the following rating scale

5 - Exceptional/exceeds most
4 - Excels/exceeds some expectations
3 - Meets expectations
2 - Needs improvement
1 - Poor/Does not meet most
N/O - Not Observed

Staff Effectiveness: Promoting the development and performance of staff and
employees throughout the organization (requires knowledge of interpersonal relations;
skill in motivation techniques; ability to identify others' strengths and weaknesses).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

_l_COACHING/MENTORING Providing direction, support, and feedback
to enable others to meet their full potential (requires knowledge of feedback
techniques; ability to assess performance and identify others' developmental
needs)
_l TEAM LEADERSHIP Facilitating teamwork (requires knowledge of
team relations; ability to direct and coordinate group efforts; skill in leadership
techniques)
_'l_EMPOWERMENT Creating a work environment that encourages
responsibility and decision making at all organizational levels (requires skill in
sharing authority and removing barriers to creativity)
_1_DELEGATING Assigning responsibility to others (requires skill in
defining expectations, providing direction and support, and evaluating results)

Comments for Staff Effecfiyeness: lF the city manager cannot fill out his own PAF
forms or follow his own contract I do not see any ability to ask others to
fol low responsible activity.

28



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 2 of I

Policy Facilitation: Helping elected officials and other community actors identify, work
toward, and achieve common goals and objectives (requires knowledge of group
dynamics and political behavior; skill in communication, facilitation, and consensus-
building techniques; ability to engage others in identifying issues and outcomes).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

_1 _FACILITATIVE LEADERSHIP Building cooperation and consensus
among and within diverse groups, helping them identify common goals and act
effectively to achieve them; recognizing interdependent relationships and multiple
causes of community issues and anticipating the consequences of policy
decisions (requires knowledge of community actors and their interrelationships).
_1_FACILITATING COUNCIL EFFECTIVENESS Helping elected officials
develop a policy agenda that can be implemented effectively and that serves the
best interests of the community (requires knowledge of role/authority
relationships between elected and appointed officials; skill in responsibly
following the lead of others when appropriate; ability to communicate sound
information and recommendations)
_1_MEDIATION/NEGOTIATION Acting as a neutral party in the resolution
of policy disputes (requires knowledge of mediation/negotiation principles; skill in
med iation/negotiation techn iq ues)

Comments for Policy Facilitation:
I see no attempt by the manager to cooperate or build consensus with the council
instead I see a strong attempt to keep the council in the dark unless we interfere
with the working of city staff.

Functional and Operational Expertise and Planning (a component of Service
Delivery Management): Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

_1 _F U NCTIONAL/OP ERATIO NAL EXPE RTI S E U ndersta nd i ng the basic
principles of service delivery in functional areas--e.9., public safety, community
and economic development, human and social services, administrative services,
public works (requires knowledge of service areas and delivery options)
_1_OPERATIONAL PLANNING Anticipating future needs, organizing
work operations, and establishing timetables for work units or projects (requires
knowledge of technological advances and changing standards; skill in identifying
and understanding trends; skill in predicting the impact of service delivery
decisions)

Com ments fo r F u nctionallOperational Expeftise/Plan ni ng :

_1_Citizen Service (a component of Service Delivery Management): Determining
citizen needs and providing responsive, equitable services to the community (requires
skill in assessing community needs and allocating resources; knowledge of information
gathering techniques)

29



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 3 of I

Comments for Citizen Service;

Far to often the manager does not resolve citizen problems and they come to the
council for relief. On such event was the Martin Luther parade, witch forced the council
to make changes that we had been able to do with out for many years.

_1_Quality Assurance (a component of Service Delivery Management):
Maintaining a consistently high level of quality in staff work, operational procedures, and
service delivery (requires knowledge of organizational processes; ability to facilitate
organizational improvements; ability to set performance/ productivity standards and
objectives and measure results)

Comments for Quality Assurance:

To many things fall thru the crack under the leadership of the city manager

lnitiative, Risk Taking, Vision, Greativity, and lnnovation (a component of Strategic
Leadership): Setting an example that urges the organization and the community toward
experimentation, change, creative problem solving, and prompt action (requires
knowledge of personal leadership style; skill in visioning, shifting perspectives, and
identifying options; ability to create an environment that encourages initiative and
innovation). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

_1_lNlTlATlVE AND RISK TAKING Demonstrating a personal orientation
toward action and accepting responsibility for the results; resisting the status quo
and removing stumbling blocks that delay progress toward goals and objectives
_1 VISION Conceptualizing an idealfuture state and communicating it to
the organization and the community
_1_CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION Developing new ideas or practices;
applying existing ideas and practices to new situations

Comments for lnitiative, etc.: The city manager does not excepf responsibility for
his own actions, and has poor communication skills.

_2_Technological Literacy (a component of Strategic Leadership):
Demonstrating an understanding of information technology and ensuring that it is
incorporated appropriately in plans to improve service delivery, information sharing,
organizational communication, and citizen access (requires knowledge of technological
options and their application)

Comments for Technological Literacy :

30



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 4 of 8

Democratic Advocacy and Gitizen Participation: Demonstrating a commitment to
democratic principles by respecting elected officials, community interest groups, and the
decision making process; educating citizens about local government; and acquiring
knowledge of the social, economic, and political history of the community (requires
knowledge of democratic principles, political processes, and local government law; skill
in group dynamics, communication, and facilitation; ability to appreciate and work with
diverse individuals and groups and to follow the community's lead in the democratic
process). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

_1_DEMOCRATIC ADVOCACY Fostering the values and integrity of
representative government and local democracy through action and example;
ensuring the effective participation of local government in the intergovernmental
system (requires knowledge and skill in intergovernmental relations)
_1_CITIZEN PARTICIPATION Recognizing the right of citizens to
influence local decisions and promoting active citizen involvement in local
governance

Comments for Democratic Advocacy, etc.:

_1_Diversity: Understanding and valuing the differences among individuals and
fostering these values throughout the organization and the community

Comments for Diversity:

_1_Budgeting: Preparing and administering the budget (requires knowledge of
budgeting principles and practices, revenue sources, projection techniques, and
financial control systems; skill in communicating financial information)

Com ments for Budgeti ng :

_2_Financial Analysis: lnterpreting financial information to assess the short-
term and long-term fiscal condition of the community, determine the cost-effectiveness
of programs, and compare alternative strategies (requires knowledge of analytical
techniques and skill in applying them)

Comments for Financial Analysis:

31



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 5 of I

_1_Human Resources Management: Ensuring that the policies and procedures
for employee hiring, promotion, performance appraisal, and discipline are equitable,
legal, and current; ensuring that human resources are adequate to accomplish
programmatic objectives (requires knowledge of personnel practices and employee
relations law; ability to project workforce needs)

Comments for HR Management:

Strategic Planning:
_1_Seeks opportunities for the City to achieve its strategic goals, within

time and budget constraints.
_1_ Reports progress on strategic goals to Council quarterly.

_2_ Maintains a long-term perspective for the advancement of the City.

Comments for Strategic Planning:

Advocacy and lnterpersonal Communication: Facilitating the flow of ideas,
information, and understanding between and among individuals; advocating effectively
in the community interest (requires knowledge of interpersonal and group
communication principles; skill in listening, speaking, and writing; ability to persuade
without diminishing the views of others). Practices that contribute to this core content
area arel

_1_ADVOCACY Communicating personal support for policies, programs,
or ideals that serve the best interests of the community
_1 _INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATION Exchanging verbal and
nonverbal messages with others in a way that demonstrates respect for the
individual and furthers organizational and community objectives (requires ability
to receive verbal and nonverbal cues; skill in selecting the most effective
communication method for each interchange)

Comments for Advocacy and lnterpersonal Communication:

Communication is one of the managers weakest traits.

_2_Presentation Skills: Conveying ideas or information effectively to others
(requires knowledge of presentation techniques and options; ability to match
presentation to audience)

Comments for Presentation Skills:

32



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 6 of I

_2_Media Relations: Communicating information to the media in a way that
increases public understanding of local government issues and activities and builds a
positive relationship with the press (requires knowledge of media operations and
objectives)

Comments for Media Relations:

lntegrity: Demonstrating fairness, honesty, and ethical and legal awareness in personal
and professional relationships and activities (requires knowledge of business and
personal ethics; ability to understand issues of ethics and integrity in specific situations).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

_1_PERSONAL INTEGRITY Demonstrating accountability for personal
actions; conducting personal relationships and activities fairly and honestly
_1 _PROFESSIONAL I NTEG RITY Cond ucti ng professiona I relationsh ips and
activities fairly, honestly, legally, and in conformance with the ICMA Code of Ethics
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics and specifically the ICMA Code of
Ethics)
_1 _ORGAN IZATIONAL I NTEG RITY Fosteri ng eth ical behavior th roug hout
the organization through personal example, management practices, and training
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics; ability to instill accountability into
operations; and ability to communicate ethical standards and guidelines to others)

Comments for lntegrity: by taking money from the tax payers for years and using
deceptive practices to increase is income. Fostering ethical behavior was sef
poorly to other employs. I fail to see how you can demand ethical behavior of
others in this.

_1_Personal Development: Demonstrating a commitment to a balanced life
through ongoing self-renewal and development in order to increase personal capacity
(includes maintaining personal health, living by core values; continuous learning and
improvement; and creating interdependent relationships and respect for differences).

Com ments for Personal Development:

Personal Traits:

33



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 7 of I

'1 Displays Positive Attitude: Shows enthusiasm and interest in the job; willing to
accept challenges and new ideas; willing to cooperate.

l Professional: strives to improve the professional image of the City as well as the
office. Displays a professional demeanor in work and in her interactions with others
working in, for and with the City of Williston.

1 Dependable: ls dependable, trustworthy and reliable. Consistently achieves a
positive outcome and successfully accomplishes goals.

lDedicated: ls dedicated to the City of Williston and be best interest of the
citizens, employees and Council. Seeks to improve the stature of the City at every
opportunity.

Comments for Personal Traits:

General Comments:

ln a brief narrative, please describe:

What you are most pleased with in the City Manager's performance?

I like the city manager, and most of the time find him helpful and when I ask a question
he is respectful.

What areas for growth would you like to see? Please provide specific suggestions on how
the City Manager may improve in the areas for growth?

We have worked hard and spent many tax dollars to help the manager do his job.
We have hired off site companies to do finance, removed the airport committee at his
request, still we have issues to many to name. One, leases not being dealt with in a
reasonable manner at the airport. Almost total lack of communication with the council
about things until they become a crises and then expecting the council to do his job,

34



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 8 of 8

Forcing the councilto adopt resolutions like PAF forms and oversite because of failure to
even follow basic protocol on his own PAF form.

Completed by: Charles Goodman Date: 121512010

35



City Manager Annual Performance Evaluation Form
December 2019

Ratino Criteria

For each performance criteria, please use the following rating scale

5 - Exceptional/exceeds most
4 - Excels/exceeds some expectations
3 - Meets expectations
2 - Needs improvement
1 - Poor/Does not meet most
N/O - Not Observed

Staff Effectiveness: Promoting the development and performance of staff and
employees throughout the organization (requires knowledge of interpersonal relations;
skill in motivation techniques; ability to identify others' strengths and weaknesses).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

-3-COACHING/MENTORING 
Providing direction, support, and feedback

to enable others to meet their full potent¡al (requires knowledge of feedback
techniques; ability to assess performance and identify others' developmental
needs)

-3-TEAM 
LEADERSHIP Facilitating teamwork (requires knowledge of

team relations; ability to direct and coordinate group efforts; skill in leadership
techniques)

-3-EMPOWERMENT 
Creating a work environment that encourages

responsibility and decision making at all organízational levels (requires skill in
sharing authority and removing barriers to creativity)
_3_DELEGATING Assigning responsibility to others (requires skill in
defining expectations, providing direction and support, and evaluating results)

Comments for Staff Effecúiveness: Staffing åas been a challenge this year due to
turnover and Íllness. The CM has handled the challenges in a satisfactory
manner and employees seern to be on board with the CM, Employee

36



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 2 of I

Policy Facilitation: Helping elected officials and other community actors identify, work
toward, and achieve common goals and objectives (requires knowledge of group
dynamics and political behavior; skill in communication, facilitation, and consensus-
building techniques; ability to engage others in identifying issues and outcomes).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

_3_FACIL¡TATIVE LEADERSHIP Building cooperation and consensus
among and within diverse groups, helping them identify common goals and act
effectively to achieve them; recognizing interdependent relationships and multiple
causes of community issues and anticipating the consequences of policy
decisions (requires knowledge of community actors and their interrelationships).

-3_FACILITATING 

COUNCIL EFFECTIVENESS Helping elected officials
develop a policy agenda that can be implemented effectively and that serves the
best ínterests of the community (requires knowledge of role/authority
relationships between elected and appointed officials; skill in responsibly
following the lead of others when appropriate; ability to communicate sound
information and recommendatíons)

-3-MEDIATION/NEGOTIATION 
Acting as a neutral party in the resolution

of policy disputes (requires knowledge of mediationlnegotiation principles; skill in
med iation/negotiation techniques)

Comments for Policy Facílitation: CM was helpful in complete revÍsion of the HR
manual.

Functional and Operational Expertise and Planning (a component of Service
Delivery Management): Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

-3-FUNCTIONAIJOPERATIONAL 
EXPERTISE Understanding the basic

principles of service delivery in functional areas--e.g., public safety, community
and economic development, human and social services, administrative services,
public works (requires knowledge of service areas and delivery options)

-3-OPERATIONAL 
PLANNING Anticipating future needs, organizing

work operations, and establishing timetables for work units or projects (requires
knowledge of technological advances and changing standards; skill in identifying
and understanding trends; skill in predicting the impact of service delivery
decisions)

Comments for Functìonal/Operational Expertíse/Planning: CM seems to work well
with department heads Ín planning and ensurÍng day to day operations and
special projects are carried out. This can be a challenge with limited
staffing.

-3-Citizen 
Service (a component of Service Delivery Management): Determiníng

citizen needs and providing responsive, equitable services to the community (requires

37



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 3 of I

skill in assessing community needs and allocating resources; knowledge of information
gathering techniques)

Comments for Citizen ServÍce: I haven't heard from many Cítizens about the GM,
but I have heard a few complaints about hÍs responsiveness. I feel like there are
probably some thatwould provide positive comments as well but we don't hear
from those. I would encourage the CM to be as timely as possible when
responding to Citizens, though I know every situation is dÍfferent and may take
time to research.

_3_Quality Assurance (a component of Service Delivery Management):
Maintaining a consistently high level of quality in staff work, operational procedures, and
service delivery (requires knowledge of organizational processes; ability to facilitate
organizational improvements; ability to set performance/ productivity standards and
objectives and measure results)

Comments for Quality Assurance:

lnitiative, Risk Taking, Vision, Creativity, and lnnovation (a component of Strategic
Leadership): Setting an example that urges the organization and the community toward
experimentation, change, creative problem solving, and prompt action (requires
knowledge of personal leadership style; skill in visioning, shifting perspectives, and
identifyíng options; ability to create an environment that encourages initiative and
innovation). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

-3-lNlTlATlVE 
AND R¡SK TAKING Demonstrating a personalorientation

toward action and accepting responsibility for the results; resisting the status quo
and removing stumbling blocks that delay progress toward goals and objectives

-3-VlSlON 
Conceptualizing an idealfuture state and communicating it to

the organization and the community

-3-CREATIVITY 
AND INNOVATION Developing new ideas or practices;

applying existing ideas and practices to new situations

Comments for lnitiative, etc.: CM has a vÍtal role in determìning the directÍon of
the City. We are just now starting to hear of some more creative and
innovative ideas/concepfs for development. This area needs to continue to
improve. Not all ideas will work but all should be explored.

_3_Technological Literacy (a component of Strategic Leadership):

38



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 4 of I
Demonstrating an understanding of information technology and ensuring that it is
incorporated appropriately in plans to improve service delivery, information sharing,
organizational communication, and citizen access (requires knowledge of technological
options and their application)

Comments for Technological Literacy: Appears to be satisfactory Ín this area.

Democratic Advocacy and Citizen Participation: Demonstrating a commitment to
democratic principles by respecting elected officials, community interest groups, and the
decision making process; educating citizens about local government; and acquiring
knowledge of the social, economic, and political history of the community (requires
knowledge of democratic principles, political processes, and local government law; skill
in group dynamics, communication, and facilitation; ability to appreciate and work with
diverse individuals and groups and to follow the community's lead in the democratic
process). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

-3-DEMOCRATIC 
ADVOCACY Fostering the values and integrity of

representative government and local democracy through action and example;
ensuring the effective participation of local government in the intergovemmental
system (requires knowledge and skill in intergovernmental relations)

-3-C¡TIZEN 
PARTICIPATION Recognizíng the right of citizens to

influence localdecisions and promoting active citizen involvement in local
govemance

Comments for Democratic Advocacy, etc.: The CM has shown respecf for elected
officials and the processes even in some less ffian ideat situations recently
and has represented hÍmself and the City in a desirable manner. tt shoutd
be the goal of the CM and all really to promote more Cìtizen Participation.

Diversity: Understanding and valuing the differences among individuals and
fostering these values throughout the organization and the community

Comments for DiversÍty: The CM displays an openness fo new ideas and values
different points of view.

-3-Budgeting: 

Preparing and administering the budget (requires knowledge of
budgeting principles and practices, revenue sources, projection techniques, and
financial control systems; skill in communicating financial information)

Comments for Budgeting: The CM appears úo be well versed in the budgeting
process and works closely with the Finance Department during ffiis process.

39



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 5 of I
lnput during budget workshops is adequate but not elaborate as we mostly rely
on the Finance Depaftment at that time.

_3_Financial Analysis: lnterpreting financial information to assess the short-
term and long-term fÍscal condition of the community, determine the cost-effectiveness
of programs, and compare alternative strategies (requires knowledge of analytical
techniques and skill in applying them)

Comments for Financial Analysis:

_3_Human Resources Management: Ensuring that the policies and procedures
for employee hiring, promotion, performance appraisal, and discipline are equitable,
legal, and current; ensuring that human resources are adequate to accomplish
programmatic objectives (requires knowledge of personnel practices and employee
relations law; ability to project workforce needs)

Comments for HR Management: Overall the CM has ample knowledge to satisfy
this area, but up until the resignation of the last City Clerk that was seruing as HR
director he was not that involved. Despite guesúions aboutwho should have been
doing what in this area, it did appear ta be handled satisfactorily. More recently,
issues have arisen giving further merit to the hiring of a full time HR director. I
feel strongly that this separation of duú¡'es rs needed and this area requires full
time attention.

Strategic Planning:
_3_ Seeks opportunities for the City to achieve its strategic goals, within

time and budget constraints.
_3_ Reports progress on strategic goals to Council quarterly.
_3_ Maintains a long-term perspective for the advancement of the City.

Comments for Strategic Planning: While I would rate these areas a 3 overall, I
think the communÍcation of these items is lacking. While we do get updates on
projects and happenings, focus on the long terms goals and direction needs
improvement.

Advocacy and lnterpersonal Communication: Facilitating the flow of ídeas,
information, and understanding between and among individuals; advocating effectively
in the community interest (requires knowledge of interpersonal and group
communication principles; skill in listening, speaking, and writing; ability to persuade
without diminishing the views of others). Practices that contribute to this core content

40



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 6 of 8

area are
_3_ADVOCACY Communicating personal support for policies, programs,
or ideals that serve the best interests of the community
_3_INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATION Exchanging verbal and
nonverbal messages with others in a way that demonstrates respect for the
individual and furthers organizational and community objectives (requires ability
to receive verbal and nonverbal cues; skill in selecting the most effective
communication method for each interchange)

Comments for Advocacy and lnterpersonal CommunicatÍon: The CM seerns to be
willÍng to listen to others for opìnions and ìdeas prior to actÍng and treat all
with respect. ln this type of posÍtion úhr's ls very impoftant as well as being
able to communicate Ídeas.

-3-Presentation 
Skills: Conveying ideas or information effectively to others

(requires knowledge of presentation techniques and options; ability to match
presentation to audience)

Comments far Presentation SkrTls.' The CM presenús himself and materials in a
satÍsfactory manner and is effective at getting his point across. At times detaits
and/or historical information is lackÍng.

Media Relations: Communicating information to the media in a way that
increases public understanding of local government issues and activities and builds a
positive relationship with the press (requires knowledge of media operations and
objectives)

Comments for Medìa Relations: The CM appears to have a good relationship with
the media and provides informatÍon to benefit the City. He seems to do a good joh
in providing factual ínformation and sticking to the topic.

lntegrity: Demonstrating fairness, honesty, and ethical and legal awareness in personal
and professional relationships and activities (requires knowledge of business and
personal ethics; ability to understand issues of ethics and integrity in specific situations).
Practices that contribute to this core content area arel

PERSONAL INTEGRITY Demonstrating accountability for personal
actions; conducting personal relationships and activíties fairly and honestly

-4-PROFESSIONAL 
INTEGRITY Conducting professional relationships and

activities fairly, honestly, legally, and in conformance with the ICMA Code of Ethics
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics and specifically the ICMA Code of

41



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 7 of I
Ethics)

ORGANIZATIONAL INTEGRITY Fostering ethical behavior throughout
the organization through personal example, management practices, and training
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics; ability to instill accountability into
operations; and ability to communicate ethical standards and guidelines to others)

Comments for lntegrity: ln my opinion the CM sfiows personal, professÍonal and
organizational integrity as well as demonsfrafes ethical behavior. I feel lìke
during the recent matter regardÍng the CM salary increases his personal
integríty lvas guestioned. I felt that the CM handled ffris as besf he could by
letting úhe issue run its course without adding unnecess ary drama or personal
feelings. ln the end I feel that úfie issues had more to do with processes and
procedures than ethical decísions or performance.

-3-Personal 
Development: Demonstrating a commitment to a balanced life

through ongoing self-renewal and development in order to increase personal capacity
(includes maintaining personal health, living by core values; continuous learning and
improvement; and creating interdependent relationships and respect for differences).

Comments for Personal Development: The CM appears to have a balance o,f
healthy work and personal life, and be committed to both.

Personal Traits:

3 Displays Positive Attitude: Shows enthusiasm and interest in the job; willing to
accept challenges and new ideas; willing to cooperate.

3 Professional: strives to improve the professional image of the City as well as the
office. Displays a professional demeanor in work and in her interactions with others
working in, for and with the City of Williston.

3 Dependable: ls dependable, trustworthy and reliable. Consistently achieves a
positive outcome and successfully accomplishes goals.

4 Dedicated: ls dedicated to the City of Williston and be best interest of the citizens,
employees and Council. Seeks to improve the stature of the City at every opportunity.

Comments for Personal Traits: While I would say overall the CM possesses a
positive attìtude, I would like to see more positivity and enthusiasm for the job and
the CÍty. I do feel that the CM Ís dedicated to the City and the Citizens.

42



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page I of I

General Comments:

ln a brief narrative, please describe:

What you are most pleased with in the City Manager's performance?
I am most pleased with the working relationship the CM has with the entire staff, especially
those within City Hall. I think he does a good job of trying to support all employees while
getting the most for the citizens of Williston. The CM appears to represent the City well in
negotiations with existing and potential businesses and developers. The CM has a good
working knowledge of City business and finances.

What areas for growth would you like to see? Please provide specific suggestions on how
the City Manager may ímprove in the areas for growth?

lwould like to see the CM improve his communication with the Council. lthink a structured
schedule, such as a weekly meeting with each member of the Council, would be too time
consuming. But, I think regular discussions (in person, phone or emails) with each would
help and should be initiated by both sides. lt is important that the CM have a good working
relationship with the Council. They don't necessarily have to be friends, but share à
mutual respect and desire to see the City succeed. I would also like to see the CM as
prepared as possible for each meeiing. Obviously some items may come up during
discussion that are new to the CM, but in general he should be up to speed on agendã
items and ongoing issues.

Completed by: Date: ia /¡"/lq
f ,tt:- ll-" -(

43



lr--v--
a-\

Gity Manager Annual Performance Evaluation Form
December 2019

Ratinq Criteria

For each performance criteria, please use the following rating scale:

5 - Exceptional/exceeds most
4 - Excels/exceeds some expectations
3 - Meets expectations
2 - Needs improvement
1 - Poor/Does not meet most
N/O - Not Observed

Staff Effectiveness: Promoting the development and performance of staff and
employees throughout the organization (requires knowledge of interpersonal relations;
skill in motivation techniques; ability to identify others' strengths and weaknesses).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

.? COAGHING/MENTORING Providing direction, support, and feedback to
enable others to meet their full potential (requires knowledge of feedback
techniques; ability to assess performance and identify others' developmental
nee*ds)

J TEAM LEADERSHIP Facilitating teamwork (requíres knowledge of
team relations; ability to direct and coordfnate group efforts; skill in leadérship

'"tä*Ët¿powERMENT creating a work environment that encourages
responsibility and decision making at all organizational levels (requires skill in
sharin g authority and removing barriers to creativity)

LEGATING Assigning responsibílity to others (requires skill in
d ing expectations, providing dírection and support, and evaluating results)

C o m m ents fo r S taff Effecfiyeness,'

Policy Facilitation: Helping elected officials and other community actors identify, work
toward, and achíeve common goals and objectives (requires knowledge of group

44



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 2 of 7

dynamics and political behavior; skill in communication, facilitation, and consensus-
building techniques; ability to engage others in Ídentifying issues and outcomes).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

4 rAclL|TATIVE LEADERSHIP Building cooperation and consensus

--

amöng and within díverse groups, helping them identify common goals and act
effectively to achieve them; recognizing interdependent relationships and multiple
causes of community íssues and anticipating the consequences of policy
decisions (requires knowledge of community actors and their interrelationships).

?* FAC¡LITATING COUNCIL EFFECTIVENESS Helping elected officials
develop a policy agenda that can be implemented effectively and that serves the
best interests of the community (requires knowledge of role/authority
relationships between elected and appointed officials; skill in responsibly
following the lead of others when appropriate; ability to communicate sound
information and recommendations)
4 WEDIATION/NEGOTIATíOru Acting as a neutral party in the resolution

of policy disputes (requires knowledge of mediation/negotiation principles; skill in
med iation/negotiation tech n iq ues)

Comments for Policy Facilitation:

Functional and Operational Expertise and Planning (a component of Service
Delivery Management): Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

1 FUNGT|oNAL/oPERATIONAL EXPERTISE Understandingthebasic
principles of service delivery in functional areas--e.g., public safety, community
and economic development; human and social services, administrative servíces,
pub-lic works (requires knowledge of service areas and delivery options)

? oPERATIONAL PLAÑt¡lt¡o Anticipating future needi, organizing work
operations, and establishing timetables for work units or projects (requíres
knowledge of technological advances and changing standards; skill in identifying
and understanding trends; skill in predicting the impact of service delivery
decísions)

Co m m e nts fo r F u n cti o n a l/O pe rati o n a I Ex pe rti se/P I an n i n g :

4
J Citizen Service (a component of Service Delívery Management): Determining

citizen needs and providing responsive, equitable services to the community (requires
skíll in assessing community needs and allocating resources; knowledge of information
gathering techniques)

Comments for Citizen Seruice:

45



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 3 of 7

n Quality Assurance (a component of service Delivery Management):
Maintaining a consistently high level of quality in staff work, operational procedures, and
service delivery (requires knowledge of organizational processes; ability to facilitate
organizational improvements; abilíty to set performance/ productivity standards and
objectives and measure results)

Comments for Quality Assurance:

lnitiative, Risk Taking, Vision, Creativity, and lnnovation (a component of Strategic
Leadership): Setting an example that urges the organization and the community toward
experimentation, change, creative problem solving, and prompt action (requires
knowledge of personal leadership style; skill in vísioning, shifting perspectives, and
identifying options; ability to create an environment that encourages initiative and
innovation Practices that contríbute to this core content area are

lNlrlATlvE AND RlsK TAKING Demonstrating a personal orientation
toward action and accepting responsibility for the results; resisting the status quo
an$removing stumbling blocks that delay progress toward goals and objectives
J VISION Conceptualízing an ideal future state and communicating it to

th" 
"rg*ization 

and the community

-*-CREATIVITY AND INNOVATION Developing new ideas or practices;
applying existing ideas and practices to new situations

Comments for lnitiative, etc.:

4 technological Literacy (a component of Strategic Leadership):
Demonstrating an understanding of information technology and ensuring that it is
íncorporated appropriately in plans to improve service delivery, information sharing,
organizatíonal communication, and citizen access (requires knowledge of technological
optíons and their application)

Co m ments fo r Tec h no log ic a I Literacy :

Democratic Advocacy and Citizen Participation: Demonstrating a commítment to
democratic principles by respecting elected officials, community interest groups, and the
decision making process; educating citizens about local government; and acquiring
knowledge of the social, economic, and political history of the community (requires
knowledge of democratíc principles, political processes, and local government law; skill

46



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 4 of 7

in group dynamics, communication, and facilitation; ability to appreciate and work with
diverse índividuals and groups and to follow the community's lead ín the democratic
process). Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

t3 aEMOCRATIC ADVOCACY Fostering the values and integrity of
representative government and local democracy through action and example;
ensuring the effective participation of local government in the intergovernmental
sysjem (requires knowledge and skíll in intergovernmental relations)
b clTlzEN PARTIdIPATION Recognizing the right of citizens to influence

local decisions and promoting active citizen involvement in local governance

Comments for Democratic Advocacy, etc.:

2 Diversity: Understanding and valuing the differences among indíviduals and
fostering these values throughout the organization and the community

Com ments for Diversity :

Budgeting: Preparíng and administering the budget (requires knowledge of
budgeting principles and practices, revenue sources, projection techn iques, and
financial control systems; skill in communicating financial information)

Com ments for Budgeting :

.%' financial Analysis: lnterpreting financial information to assess the short-term
and long-term fiscal condition of the community, determine the cost-effectiveness of
programs, and compare alternative strategíes (requires knowledge of analytical
techniques and skill in applying them)

Comments for Financial Analysis:

--^ Human Resources Management: Ensuring that the policies and procedures
for employee hiring, promotion, performance appraisal, and discipline are equitable,
legal, and current; ensuríng that human resources are adequate to accomplish
programmatic objectives (requires knowledge of personnel practices and employee
relations law; ability to project workforce needs)

Comments for HR Management:

47



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 5 of 7

Strategic Planning:
Seeks opportunities for the City to achieve its strategic goals, within

time and budget constraints
Reports progress on strategic goals to Council quarterly

?-, Maintains a long-term perspective for the advancement of the City

Comments for Strategic Planning:

Advocacy and lnterpersonal Communication: Facilitating the flow of ideas,
information, and understanding between and among individuals; advocating effectively
in the community interest (requires knowledge of ínterpersonal and group
communication principles; skill in listening, speaking, and writing; ability to persuade
without diminishing the views of others). Practices that contribute to this core content
area are:

4 IiDVOCACY Communicatíng personal support for polícies, programs, or
idedls that serve the best interests of the community

f INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATION Exchanging verbat and
nonverbal messages with others in a way that demonstrates respect for the
individual and furthers organizational and community objectives (requires abilíty
to receive verbal and nonverbal cues; skill in selecting the most effective
communication method for each interchange)

Comments for Advocacy and lnterpersonal Communication:
fo ut*a et .r¿fu*{p eN n.'rfug¿9 AlVÞ RrpeeF T ßsø{rd"/çc

resentation Skills: Conveying ideas or information effectively to others
(requires knowledge of presentation techniques and options; ability to match
presentation to audience)

Comments for Presentation Skills:

/)
.- 1 Media Relations: Communicating informatíon to the media in a way that

increases public understanding of local government issues and activities and builds a
positive relationship with the press (requires knowledge of media operations and
objectives)

48



City Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 6 of 7

Comments for Media Relations:

lntegrity: Demonstrating fairness, honesty, and ethícal and legal awareness in personal
and professional relationships and activities (requires knowledge of business and
personal ethics; ability to understand issues of ethics and integrity in specific situations).
Practices that contribute to this core content area are:

4 pERSONAL INTEGRITY Demonstrating accountability for personal actions;
conducting personal relationships and activities fairly and honestly

4 PROFESSIONAL INTEGRITY Conducting professional relationships and
activities fairly, honestly, legally, and in conformance with the ICMA Code of Ethics
(requires knowledge of administrative ethics and specifically the ICMA Code of

='T$t' oRcANtzATtoNAL tNTEcRtry Fosteríng ethicat behavior throughout the
organization through personal example, management practices, and training
(requires kngwledge of administrative ethics; ability to instill accountability into
operations; and ability to communicate ethical standards and guidelines to others)

Com ments for I ntegrity :

-Personal 

Development: Demonstrating a commitment to a balanced life
through ongoing self-renewal and development in order to increase personal capacity
(includes maintaining personal health, living by core values; continuous learning and
improvement; and creatíng interdependent relationships and respect for differences).

C o m m ents for Perso n al Deve I op ment:

Personal Traits:

'4D isplays Posítíve Attitude: Shows enthusiasm and interest in the job; willing to
allenges and new ideas; willing to cooperate.accept ch

cJ professional: strives to improve the professional image of the City as well as the
otfice. Oisplays a professional demeanor in work and in her interactions with others
working in, for and with the City of Williston.

dable: ls dependable, trustworthy and reliable. Consistenfly achieves a
positive outcome and successfully accomplishes goals.

49



CÍty Manager Evaluation
December 2019

Page 7 of 7

I O"dícated: ls dedícated to the City of Williston and be best ínterest of the citizens,
employees and Council. Seeks to improve the stature of the City at every opportunity.

Comments for Personal Traits:

General Comments:

ln a brief narrative, please describe:

What you are most pleased wíth in the City Manager's performance?

(' S Å F-:|LJ 7.y ""f-# T ¿î ? tpt? ¡J Cn {*{*s ¿#¿.,¡fi Kl r p
in

"s'r o{ AÍ a rmË ¡|t'-r pnærn {}*ï¿f , üçq..¡ fu,g e f rft"¿*

What areas for growth would you like to see? Please provide specific suggestions on how
the City Manager may improve in the areas for grovrrth?

tiloørc la wpreo
Ke- s, vp¡ ß z Èø

a € cu¡a #tê {\
o*t FuZ ut¿g

Completed by: Date:

50



Date: January 7,2020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: DiscussÍon with Possible Action - Commerciat Utility Deposits

REQUESTED BY: SCOTT LIPPMANN PREPARED BY: SCOTT LIPPMANN

BACKGROUND /DESCRIPTION: Mr. Bobby Brown of Sirius Pnzaquestioned the City's
policy of determining the amount of utility deposits on commercial accounts. At present, the
City's policies and ordinances provide for a 6-month initial period whereby a new business
builds a record of usage which is subsequently used to determine what their utility deposit
should be. Typically, the initial deposit is $200.

After 6 months, the utility deposit is calculated at 2 times the average billo and the required
deposit is adjusted accordingty. This allows an accurate assessment of the specific business'
usage pattern, and it delays the full cash flow requirements of the utility deposit until after
the business has been established.

I have contacted numerous other jurisdictions about how they handle this issue:
1. Most use some variation of the process \rye use. Some use a l2-month evaluation

period, but the majority use a 6-month period like we do.
2. Some estimate deposits based on the performance of like businesses in their

community and charge the full deposit when the service is first established. Most of
these are larger jurisdictions with data from many Iike businesses to base their
calculations on.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Since this is a policy decision, the Council is being asked to
do one of the following:

l. Affirm the current method used to determine and collect additional commercial
utility deposits; or

2. Direct staff to make specific changes to the current method, and submit the
necessary documents to memorialize the changes; or

3. Direct staff to propose a new method/poticy which meets requirements set forth by
Council and to submit the necessary documents to memorialize the new method.

ATTACHMENTS: Utility Deposit Policy provided by the City of Tallahassee.

COMMISSION ACTION:

51



City of Tollshossee
Vour Own Utll¡t¡rs-

úo{}G Customer Operations Department
Administrative Policy Manual

DATD
October tt. 2008

NO. r.28

TITLE

Utility Deposit Policy

ORG. AGDNCY

co

APPROVED

James Barnes

I28.OI STATEMENT OF POLICY
The following policy shall set forth the procedures fbr determining acceptable forms and amount ot'the
required security deposit lor utility services; increasing, decreasing, or waiving security requirements:
establishing methods and schedules for payment or tirnishing of such securiry; establishing methods and
schedules for refunds or relinquishment of'such security; and providing for a credit assessment process.

128.02 AUTHORITY
The C iry of Tallahassee's Code of Ordinances Section 2 I -3 I authorizes the C ity Manager to adopt an
administrative policy regarding requirements fior.security for residential and commercialaccounts. Authority
to administer this policy shall be vested in the City lvlanager or the Manager's designee.

128.03 SCOPE & APPLICABILITY
This policy applies to all customers receiving services (electric, gas, water, sewer, solid waste, storm water,
and fìre service) flrom the Cify of Tallahassee in Leon, Cadsden and Wakulla Counties.

I28.04 PROCEDURES

Establishing Service
Each customer shall make application to the ciry befbre electric, *qas, lvater, sewer or solid waste service lvill
be installed or activated. Customers may make application for services via mail, email, fàx, in person or
online via the Web.

t. By Mail - Customers may mail their request to Customer Operations,40S N. Adams Street,
Tallalrassee. FL 32301.

2. By Email or Fax - Customers may request service initiation by downloading the Start Utility
Services Form from the Ciry of Tallahassee's websíte. Scan and email all documents to
Your0rvnUtilities@talgov.com or fax to (850) 89 t-0901 .

i. In Person - Customers may visit the Renaissance Center located at 435 North lvlacomb Street.
Tallahassee. Florida and receive direct assistance flom a Customer Service Representative.

4' On the Web - Customers rnay initiate utility services on the internet at talgov.cotn. tì.om our
Digitall-v App or f'rorn Western Union, a third party vendor under contract with tlre City ol
Tallahassee Ljtilities. Service f'ees apply and are paíd directly to Westem Uníon. (rsnty applicable
to res iden I icrl custorners)

5. By Phone - Existing customers may transtèr servíces by calling (S50) 89 l'4968 (onty
uppl icub le to res itlent i¿tl c u.s to nrc rs)

All applications shall include the customer's name, requested service adclress. driver's license number. social
securify number. employer and date of'birth. Other requested infbrrnation may include Visa. Pennanent
ResidentCard. passport. tèderaltax identifìcation number. military identifìcation, state identilìcation. student
identification, place of'employment. contact nurnber(s). and customer signature.

52



DATB
October 1i. 2008

Customer Operations Department
Administrative Policy Manual

City of Tollohossee
Your Own Ul¡lit¡e5"

ú() 6 )úO. l:¡8

oRG...l,GEi\íCY

co
TITLE

Utility Deposit Policy
r\PPROVED

'Ja¡nes Barnes

Service(s) Amount (Cash Deposit Required)
Electric Onlv s r60.00
Water Only s50.00
Gas Only s60.00
Electric and Watcr s210.00
Electric ¿rnd Gas s220.00
Electric, lvater and Gas s270.00

Reouired Deposit
Residential and contmercial custorners shall be required to provide a securir.v- deposit bet-ore services rvill be
activated. 'lhe amount oleach deposit shall be detennined as l'ollorvs:

Residential

Commercial

Standard deposits t-or conrnlercial customers shall be lrased on an estimatecl two and one-lralf (2.5)
months' average consuntption fbr utility services at established rates, basecl on tlre prior twelve ( l2)
nlonths' rrtility histor--v tirr the services at tlre prernise. Cornmercial custotners r.vith an existing
accotltlt that ltas been established tbr a perio<l of three or tnore.vears. fbr rvhich thc rrìost recetìt
three-vear pâ,vment history does not reflect arìy non-payurent rvork orders. ancl the nlost recent l2-
month account lristory,cloes not reflect rnore tharì trvo penalties shall be desienatecl as ¿ Prenlier
Cttstomer. Premier Custonters shall be eligible fbr a rcduced deposit arnount oione (l)rnonth's
average consumption lbr utility sen ices at established rates.

Alternative Com putational Methods

I. Nerv Site or Facilit) É.xpansiorr
Deposit ¿rrìrounts ¿rssessed tbr newly constructcd or expandecl sites rnal' be basecl on the
tlutnber of square leet of heated ancl cotrled space. A rate of $.75 per square tbot shall be
used tbr Sta¡lclard Ctltnrnersial Custourers and a rate'oi$.30 per square fbot shall be used
fbr Prenl ier C'r¡stomers.

l. Ch¿r¡lge ill Bt¡siness J').pg
Whelt arl applicant indicates there are no silnilarities benveen tlre applicant's business and
the previotts business at the prenrisc: the cleposit nlal be deterrninc'd br using an existing
¿lccorrnt of sirnilar sizc and r-,-.pe at another location.

i. ¡\dcling r\clditio¡ral Service Addressesi Exisring Clustomer
Whe¡l an applicant is adding a ner,v ¡rrcrnise to their account. thc currenr clcposit(s) fbr the
existin-r¿ plerttises shall be reviewc'cl fbr aclec¡uacy Lrsing the nrethocls dcscribccl above. An,n-
diffelence (l- or -) lrettveell thc calculatccl cleposit ancl actual deposit l'ol cxistinr¡ ¡rrerlises
shall bc incltrclcd irr tlre deposit calculation tbr the nerv prernise.

53



DATE
October lí.2008

Customer Operations Department
Administrative Policy Manual

City of Tollohsssee
Vour Own Ulilili€,

Q O {;"'G NO. r.28

ORG. AGENCY

CO
Utility Deposit Policy

TITLE

APPROVED

,Iames Barnes

Service(s) Amount (Cash Deposit Required)
One to Three Lots s250.00
Four Lots or more $s00.00
Large Construction Sites* s1,000.00

Seruice(s) Amount (Cash Deposit Required)
One to Five Units $250.00
Six Units or more s500.00

4. Service Durins Construction
Deposit amounts assessed for newly constructed or expanded sites may be based on the
follorving:

* Large Construction Sites shall be defined as retail stores. apartment complexes and
neighborhood deve lopments.

Service During Temporarv Occupancy - Does Not E.rceed 60 DayS
Deposit amounts assessed for temporary occupancy (commonly used b.v- propert"v numugers
uncl propen.v* owners) may be based on the follolving:

Form of Security Deposit
Residential deposíts shall be in the fbrm ol cash. Commercial Customers may provide a cash deposit. a
certitìcate of deposit (CD). a bond rvith â surety company. or an irrevocable lener of credit tiom a financial
irrstitution. The CD. bond or letter of creelit shall be made payable ro the city and shall be issued by a
fìnancial institutíon acceptable to the City and authorized to do business in the State of Florida.

Ref'und or Relinauishment of Securitv Deposit
Residential deposits shall be credited. rvith interest. to an account r.vith three consecutive years of payment
histor,v- without an ordered disconnection of service fbr non-payment. All caslr deposits shall be credited,
with interest. at the time the accourìt is closed. The applicable interest rate shall be determined by the
Treasurer Clerk each vear and remain in place during the period October to September. A check refund rvill
be issued fbr those accor¡nts with a credit b¿rla¡rce once all fìnal clrarges have been posted.

Waiver
Residential deposits may be waived if'the applicant provides a letter of credit t'rom another elecric utility.
rvhich confinns a payment history of twelve months or more rvith no disconnections due to delinc¡uept
payment or returned payments within that same period. Deposits on existing cr¡stomers with goocl payment
history rnay be waived rvhen expanding by one ( l) aclditional service. Two or more additional services will
require a deposit.

REVISIOI.IS
r V[¿rch 3 l. 2019

5

54



City of

VVILLISTOIN
FLORIDA

50 NW Main St., PO Drawer 160, Willisory F1orida32696-01,60
Phone (352) 528-3060- Fax (352) 528-2877

Date: ]anuary 7,2020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION: QUASI-TUDICIAL HEARING. REQUEST BY CAMELLIA PLANTATION, INC.
FOR A SMALL-SCALE LAND USE AMENDMENT CHANGING 8.81 ACRES FROM
COMMERCIAL TO MIXED USE (COMMERCIAL/ RESIDENTIAL).

REQUESTED BY: Camellia Plantation, Inc.

BOYER, KENNEDY GSR President
19801 NW HWY 335
WILLISTON, FL 32696

BULLOCK, ROBERT W Vice President
505 SW 7TH STREET
WILLISTON, FL 32696

PREPARED BY: Jackie Gorman

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

Ken Boyer and Dr. Bullock applied for a small-scale comprehensive plan amendment changing 8.81
acres of property adjacent to the Winn-Dixie Shopping Center from Commercial to Mixed Use
(Residential/Commercial). The proposed planned development known as Laurel Point is being
proposed for a Pocket Neighborhood type of residential development that meets the objectives of the
City's Comprehensive Plan that encourages flexibility and creativity in site planning and preserves
natural environmental amenities to achieve compact economically stable neighborhoods that enhance
the quality of life.

The Planning Commission met on December 30,2019. Johnny Sims presented the concept plan on
behalf of the Developer. If adopted, this Development will be back before the Planning & Zoning

55



Board as well as Council for Plat and Improvement Plan approval along with a Developer's Agreement
for the phasing. The City's Land Development Code gives one year from the date of the approval of
the Ordinance to submit final plans.

Attached you will find a staff report along with Ordinance 674for your review and approval. Based
on all information presented, the Planning Commission recommended Approval.

LEGAL:REVIEW: Required

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing

ATTACHMENTS: ORDINANCE #674 8E STAFF REPORT

CONTRACT RESOLUTION MAP

LEASE _x_ OTHER DOCUMENTS

_x_ CoNSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION HAS BEEN NOTIFIED

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

56



ORDINANCE NO.674

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AMENDING
THE FUTUNE LAND USE MAP OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION BY
CAMELLTA PLANTATION, INC. FOR 8.81 ACRES (MOL) IDENTTFTED AS
PARCEL ID O4332.OOO-OO ON THE OFFICIAT RECORDS OF THE LEVY
COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER, UNDER THE AMENDMENT
PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED IN CHAPTER 163, FLORIDA STATUTES;
CHANGING THE FUTURE LAND USE CLASSIFICATION FROM
COMMERCIAL TO MIXED USE ON CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OFWILLISTON FLORIDA, DESCRIBED
HEREIN; PROVIDNG SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, an Application, CPA2019-03, has filed requesting a Small-Scale map
amendment for 8.81 Acres (MOL) to the Future Land Use Map of the City of Williston
Comprehensive Plan from Commercial to Mixed Use; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Williston,
designated as the Local Planning Agency, did hold the required public hearing on
December 30,2019, with Public Notice having been provided on said application for
amendment; and

WHEREAS, after review and consideration for all comments received during
said Public Hearing, the Planning Commission recommended approval to the City
Council of the application for a small-scale map amendmenf and

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required Public Hearing onJanuary 7,

2020, for said application for an amendment and upon the City Council's review and
consideration of all comments received, found the application to be consistent with the
City's Comprehensive Plan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOIIOWS:

Section L. Application CPA 2019-03 submitted by Camellia Plantation, Inc., for a small-
scale amendment to the City's Future Land Use Map of the City's Comprehensive Plan,
changing the future land use classification on parcel0433200000,located as described in
Exhibit A, attached, from Commercial to Mixed Use is hereby approved.

Section 2. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all

7

57



remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect.

Section 3. Effective Date. Small scale amendments become effective 3L days after
adoption if no challenge is filed to the State of Florida Division of Administrative
Hearings. If challenged within 30 days after adoptiory the small-scale land use
amendment will not become effective until the state land planning agency or the
Administration Commission, respectively, issues a final order determining that the
adopted amendment is in compliance. No development permits or land uses dependent
on this plan amendment may be issued or commence before it has become effective.

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THIS 7th DAy OF IANUARY 2020.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City
Council of the City of Willistoru Florida, after properly dispensing with the second
reading, on final reading this 2L day oflanuary 2020.

ATTEST: CITY OFWILLISON:

Latricia Wright
City Clerk

Nancy Wininger
President, City Council

Fred Koberlein, Jr
City Attorney

2

58



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION: (O.R. BOOK 491, PAGE 40)

A parcel of land in the ne I l4 of section 1, township 13 south, range
18 east, levy county, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

for a point of reference commence at the NE corner of section 1, township 13
south, range 18 east, Levy Count5r, Florida and run thence south 00 degrees oo
minutes 24 seconds west along the east line of the ne I l4 of section 1 a
distance of 1448.51 feet; thence north 88 degrees 19 minutes 34 seconds west
12.36 feet to the westerly right of way line of US highway 4I and the point of
beginning; thence run south 00 degrees 26 minutes 06 seconds west along said
westerly right of way line of US highway 4l a distance of 145.5 feet to a point;
thence run north 88 degrees 19 minutes 34 seconds west 180 feet to a point,
thence run north 00 degrees 26 minutes 06 seconds east 145.5 feet to a point;
thence run south 88 degrees 19 minutes 34 seconds east 180 feet to the point
of beginning.

Part of lands described in O.R.B. I23, page 444, of the public records of Levy
County, Florida; LESS AND EXCEPT lands described in O.R.B. 211., page 772,
said public records; LESS AND EXCEPT lands described in O.R.B. 561, page
7t7, saíd public records; LESS AND EXCEPT lands described in O.R.B. 584,
page 118, said public records; lying in the Northeast Y+ of Section 1, Township
13 South, Range 18 East, Levy CountSr, Florida; being more particularly
described as follows:

Parcel "4"

Commence at the Northeast corner of said Section 1, and run thence South
O0'11'04"East, along the East line of said Section, a distance of 1593.96
feet; thence North 88"30'37"West, a distance of 13.58 feet to the Southeast
corner of said O.R.B. 2I7, page 772 and the West right-of-way line of U.S.
Highway No. 41 (a.k.a. S.W. 7th Street) and the Point-of-Beginning of the
herein described parcel; thence continue North 88'30'37"West, a distance of
L79.95 feet to the Southwest corner of said O.R.B. 2ll, page 772; thence
North OO'I4'41"East, a distance of 145.42 feet to the Northwest corner of said
O.R.B. 2II, page 772; thence North 88"29'47"West, a distance of 44O.67 feet
to a Northeast corner of said O.R.B. 56I, page 7t7; thence South
02"54' l7"East, a distance of 190.86 feet to the North line of the South 20 feet
of said O.R.B. t23, page 444; thence South 88"29'26"East, along said North
line, a distance of 610.54 feet to the said West right-of-way line of U.S.
Highway No. 41; thence North 00'10'01"West, along said West right-of-way
line, a distance of 45.04 feet to the said Point-of-Beginning.

3

59



Parcel "8"

Commence at the Northeast corner of said Section 1, and run thence South
00"11'04"East, along the East line of said Section, a distance of 1593.96
feet; thence North 88"30'37"West, a distance of 13.58 feet to the Southeast
corner of said o.R.B. 2Ir, page 772 and the west right-of-way line of U.S.
Highway No. 41 (a.k.a. S.W. 7th Street); thence South 00"10'01"East, along
said TWest right-of-way line, a distance of 45.04 feet to the North line of the
south 20 feet of said o.R.B. r23, page 444; thence North 88"29'26"west, along
said North line, a distance of 660.69 feet to a Southwest corner of said O.R.B.
561, page 717 and the Point-of-Beginning of the herein described
parcel; thence continue North 88"29'26"West, along said North line, a distance
of 659.77 feet to the West line of the East Yz of said Northeast V+ and the East
line of Lot 9, Camellia Plantation, as recorded in plat book 9, pages 62 tlrrru 65,
said public records; thence North 00'18'49"West, along said West line of the
East Vz and said East line of Lot 9 and along the East line of Lot L0, said
Camellia Plantation and it's Northerly extension thereof, a distance of 795.36
feet to the South right-of-way line of U.S. Highway Alternate 27 (a.k.a. State
Road No. 50O) per said O.R.B. 584, page 1 18; thence South 85"39'1O"East,
along said South right-of-way line, a distance of 61.40 feet; thence South
78"33'23"East, along said South right-of-way line, a distance of 166.32
feet; thence South OO"24'26"East, a distance of 573.30 feet; thence South
88"29'47"East, a distance of 426.05 feet to a Northwest corner of said O.R.B.
561, page 717; thence South 02'54' 17"East, a distance of 190.86 feet to the
said Point-of-Beginning.

Containing 8.8L Acres, more or less (overall).

4

60



EXISTING LAND USE

IIIIIII

Subject

Property

AGRICULTURAL / SPRAY IRRIGATION

COMMERClAL

CONSERVATION

INDUSTRIAL

MIXED USE

FUBLIC /QUASI PUBLIC

RECREATION

RESIDENTIAL

UNDESIGNATED

5

61



PROPOSED LAND USE

AORICULTURAL' SPRAY IRRrcANON

COMMERCIAL

coNsERvÀltoN

$¡DUSrRnt

MIX€DUSE

PI,BLIC 
'OUASI 

PUELIC

RËCREATION

RESIDEf.¡TlAt

Ul,lOÊSIONATED

5ubþa
Property

6

62



Proposed Small Scale Amendment to the City's Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map

Applicant: CAMELLIA PLANTATION, INC.

Project: Proposed Løurel Poínt Planned Development

Public Hearings:
Planning Commission - Monday, December 30,2019 6:00 PM

P&Z Recommended Approval 12130:
Debra Jones - Yes Penny Boyer - Abstained (Form 88 submitted)
John Becker - Yes Albert Fuller Sr. - Yes
Robert Schmidt - Yes Sharon Hardaway Washington - Absent

City Council - January 7,2020 6:00 PM
City Council - January 21,2020 6:00 PM

LOCATION MAP/AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

SUMMARY

The proposed development consists of 8.81 acres cuffently owned by Camellia Plantation, Inc. This property is
vacant except for the easternmost property which contains two (2) structures that are currently being used for
residential and one existing structure towards the center of the southernmost property. The developer is
requesting a small-scale comprehensive plan amendment changing the land use from Commercial to Mixed Use.
The mixed-use category, according to the City's Comprehensive plan, must include at least two (2) land use types
with no one land use type exceeding 70o/o of thetotal. lÙYo minimum must be preserved as open space.
Implementation of this district will require a concurrent application for approval of a Planned Development (PD)
which is attached to this report. The proposed mixed-use project is being presented as Residential/Commercial.

NORTH

63



One of the goals of the City's Comprehensive Plan, specifically the Future Land Use Element states:

Promote land uses that balance social, economic, environmental and historical community needs.

Policy 3.3 states that the City shall utilize the mixed-use category which incorporates mixed-use design standards
to encourage flexibility and creativity in site planning and preserve natural environmental amenities or sensitive
areas to achieve compact, economically stable neighborhoods that enhance the quality of life.

The Planned Development being proposed will meet these criteria in that it will promote mixed use land
development patterns which combine residential and nonresidential uses to achieve an attractive, well integrated,
and pedestrian and transit friendly environment. The location is conducive for residents to walk to neighboring
banks, service establishments, restaurants and shopping center. The development will minimize the
environmental footprint through good development practices as a Pocket Neighborhood Design.

(Ross Chapin is the founder of the Pocket Neighborhood Design which are clusters of homes gathered around a
landscaped common area creating a strong sense of place through the design of a small, close-knit community.)

The commercial component will provide retail/service establishments that will further complement the 47
anticipated homes to be constructed in the Planned Development. The location is a very good for transitional
zoning being located in the midst of heavy commercial to the north and residential to the Southwest. There will
not be any impact on adjacent residential roadways. Ingress/egress is currently located off of US Hwy 4l and the
developer will be obtaining a permit from FDOT.

Støff Recommendatíon:

Staff recognizes the demand in Williston to provide well designed sustainable housing. The Comprehensive Plan
supports the land use change in that it will provide social, economic, environmental balance to the community and
staff recommends approval of Ordinan ce #67 4 that reads as follows:

Ordinance #674:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILTISTON, FLORIDAV AMENDING THE FUruRE
LAND USE MAP OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN PURSUANT TO
AN APPLICATION BY CAMELLTA PLANTATION, rNC. FOR 8.8L ACRES (MOL)
IDENTIFIED AS PARCET ID 04332-OOO-OO ON THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE LEVY
COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISE& UNDER THE AMENDMENT PROCEDURES
ESTABLISHED IN CHAPTER 163, FLORIDA STATUTES; CHANGING THE FUTURE
LAND USE CLASSIFICATION FROM COMMERCIAL TO MIXED USE ON CERTAIN
LANDS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON FLORIDA,
DESCRIBED HEREIN; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR
INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

64



Subþa
Property

Proposed Land Use:

IrIIIII
l

AORICULTURAT / SPRAY IRRIGATÍOiI

COMMERCÛ{L

CONSERVATION

lN0USTRliÀL

Mrx€o usÊ

PUSLIC 
'OUASI 

PUELIC

RECREATION

RESIDENTIAI

UNDESIGNATED

Existing:

Existing:

Commercial

65



N

$
.\, 1\-
\'¡,".-'- o¡,rbr.

t&. 
¿,

I

Èta3¿ t

¡1
ü
F
E
È
v
ô
t¡

DEVELOPMENT STJHHARY

Fl^!É r

-ùïÃ¡- ÁlË9 t 0¿û rtQå¿
{,¡rr}r¡r¡cr^À ¡$c,É- L får ¡¡tåi
Ëgrtlfll,À r'¡ncÈr [1.3fÂ-_r I ,]rr ôctà¿
frf-tlrhc ÎY't ;À4!c¡,¡ l|cx!5
t Cl !f f llt' D. ô 'r'r ut ir115
lr;1 l(ll'¡rl'çJ lt-ç,-
-oÌrr q:E¡0E¡lróL LlTg út r,l'tt
¡FCå .r:€D FÈ€ -r:¡-! lh€Î:, ¿ f!: ¿Cg:-q
F}-Et¡{ ü:-r:liY :ûFCS9I è !û: :u,Àt
þlJ3¡hÛ D+$¡rr ihET;. l9 6¡ !rJ'Àl
Fr¡hû! : ôtt ÀÈt:å
ÊAltNË t rf,\À.C$ I !¡c ,¡arés
Èrt¡ ¡tacÈj..r.EÊN ¡nt¡t, ttr tàtt ,. 5:¿ t:E::
r¿¿æçx rotr læs55 3t,1 t 0¡â f¡'

¡ñr fru5 F¡F¡r&G¡.i¡æ

I

I

I

I

ll
[:

ir-l
:

{
rl

L-T' "
'+'h I

çcn¡Ea¡ lù!
lrunrr ¡ç,sq-ir,

- 
¿ ::':.."J-

Crw El t{ilr¡rr¡¡r

Dñrarr &Þa(lr?v Br¡i d¡¡t-Içr

t
I
ã
ê

/
'+
I

l
t
)

i!Í¡
ai

I t
66



PRESENTATION TO THE
PLANNING COMMISSION

oN 1u30fre

67



Laurel Pointe Development
W¡lliston, Florida

Iþvebper

Camellia Phntation, lnc.

[Þcember 30,2019

BAYTOWNE GROUP

68



Proposed Development Therne

This developrnent combines both residential and
commercial uses to provide an otherwise well
integrated pedestrian and transit friendly cluster of
houses. The surn)unding lands€ped common
areas create a strong sense of place for a small
close-knit community.

a

BAYTOWNE GROUP

69



a

Key & Vital Facts
. Profect Name - Lâurel þinte
' Profect Iþveloper - canlellia plantatlon, lnc.. Project Size: Overall 8.8l Acres
. Ploposed Zoningl planned Derrclopment

Development Plan - 47 Slngle Family Resldentlal Units - 6.17 Ac.
Commercial fuea * 2.t4Ac. (Reta¡l Senrlce Btabllshedf

The plan meets the crlterla of trro (21 land uses and one(l} no þss than 30g6 of
land area, with a minlmurn of lt 6 preserved as open spece.

The Gommercial development will provide reta¡l service establlshments that
wlll further compllment the proposed neighborhood. Ihe commercial locatlons
serve as a transition of heany commerclal to the north and resident¡al to the
southwest.

BAYTOWNE GROUP

70



Key & Vital Facts (continued)

Permits Expected:

lngress/egl€lts will be to Alt. 27 onthe east and U.S, 41 on the soutù.

Development Order - CHy of Wiiliston
Stormwater ERP - Southwest Florlda Water Management D¡strict
Drlveuny Access - Florida Department of Transportatlon
Potable water/Sanitary sewer - Florida Department of
Environ menta I Protection

Proposed development will be construsted in slx (61 phases.

a

o

a

a

BAYTOWNE GROUP

71



EAYÏO\I/hIE GROUF

72



It

tv ??

BAYTOWNF GROUP

73



BAYTOWNË GROUP

74



PORO{
l9'-016'-0'

o

c

LilTMf

CL

BUMT
l{'-lxl0'-7'

o

KIrff$¡
rfitucr

nlt

tfliilo mu
2d-0It6'-9'

mR00il
lo'-llïg'-g'

Alc
PAT)

BAYTOWNE GROUP

75



City of

VVILLISTOI{
FLORIDA

50 NW Main St., PO Drawer 160, Willison, F1orida32696-01,60
Phone (352) 528-3060- Fax (352) 528-2877

Date: |anuary 7,2020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION: QUASI-]UDICIAL HEARING - REQUEST BY CAMELLIA PLANTATION,INC.
FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF WILLISTON ZONING MAP CHANGING 8.81 ACRES
FROM COMMERCIAL TO A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD).

REQUESTED BY: Camellia Plantatiory Inc.

BOYER, KENNEDY GSR President
19801 NW HWY 335
WILLISTON, FL 32696

BULLOCK ROBERT W Vice President
505 SW 7TH STREET
WILLISTON, FL 32696

PREPARED BY: |ackie Gorman

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

Ken Boyer and Dr. Bullock applied for a small-scale comprehensive plan amendment changing 8.81 acres of
property adjacent to the Winn-Dixie Shopping Center from Commercial to Mixed Use (Residential/Commercial).
The compatible zoning for Mixed Use is Planned Development (PD). Laurel Point will consist of two (2) zoning
categories, 1) Commercial and, 2) Residential. Both meets the requirements of the Comprehensive Plan for size.
The Land Development Code (LDC) calls for Commercial to be approved by Special Exception. This will not be
necessary since the use is already allowed in the Comprehensive Plan which takes precedence over the LDC.

The Planning Commission met on December 30,2019 and has recommended Approval.

76



Attached you will find a staff report along with Ordinance 674 for your review and approval

LEGAL: REVIE\ü: Required

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing

ATTACHMENTS: ORDINANCE#674 & STAFF REPORT

CONTRACT RESOLUTION MAP

LEASE x OTHERDOCUMENTS

X CONSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION HAS BEEN NOTIFIED

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

77



ORDINANCE NO.675

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AMENDING
THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA"
PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION BY CAMELLIA PLANTATION, INC.;
FOR 8.81 ACRES (MOL) IDENTIFIED AS PARCEL ID 0433200000 ON THE
OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE LEVY COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISE&
CHANGING THE ZONING DESIGNATION FROM COMMERCIAL TO
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD); PROVIDNG SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS, AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Williston, Florida, did on l|l4ay 7,

2002, validly approved and adopted the City of Williston Land Development
Regulations; and

WHEREAS, Application,ZCl9-03, has filed a request for an amendment to the
City's Official Zoningmap for 8.81" Acres (MOL) from Commercial Intensive to Planned
Development (PD)

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Willistorç
designated as the Local Planning Agency, did hold the required public hearing on
December 30,2020, with Public Notice having been provided on said application for
amendmen! and

WHEREAS, after review and consideration for all comments received during
said Public Hearing, the Planning Commission reconìrnended approval to the City
Council of the application for an amendment to the Official ZoningMap; and

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required Public Hearing on said
application for an amendment and after said Public Hearing, and upon the City
Council's review and consideration of all comments received, found the application to
be consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section L. ApplicationZClg-}3 submitted by Camellia Plantation, LLC, for an
amendment to the City's Official ZoningMap, changing the zoning classification on
parcel 0433200000,Iocated as described in Exhibit A, attached, from Commercial
Intensive to Planned Development (PD) is hereby approved.

Section 2. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all

L

78



remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect.

Section 3. Zoning Mup. The Land Development Regulations Official Zoning Map
designation changes enacted herein shall be incorporated within 48 hours of this
Ordinance becoming effective.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THIS 7th DAY OF IANUARY 2020.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City
Council of the City of Willistoru Florida, after properly dispensing with the second
reading, on final reading this 21st day of January 2020.

ATTEST: CITY OF WILLISON:

Latricia Wright
City Clerk

Nancy Wininger
President, City Council

Fred Koberleiry Jr.
City Attorney

2

79



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

DESCRIPTION: (O.R. BOOK 491, PAGE 40)

A parcel of land in the ne Il4 of section 1, township 13 south, range
18 east, levy county, Florida, being more particularly described as follows:

for a point of reference commence at the NE corner of section 1, township 13
south, range 18 east, Levy County, Florida and run thence south 00 degrees oo
minutes 24 seconds west along the east line of the ne I /4 of section 1 a
distance of 1448.51 feet; thence north 88 degrees 19 minutes 34 seconds west
12.36 feet to the westerly right of way line of US highway 4I and the point of
beginning; thence run south 00 degrees 26 minutes 06 seconds west along said
westerly right of way line of US highway 4l a distance of 145.5 feet to a point;
thence run north 88 degrees 19 minutes 34 seconds west 180 feet to a point,
thence run north 00 degrees 26 minutes 06 seconds east 145.5 feet to a point;
thence run south 88 degrees 19 minutes 34 seconds east 180 feet to the point
of beginning.

Part of lands described in O.R.B. I23, page 444, of the public records of Levy
Coundr, Florida; LESS AND EXCEPT lands described in O.R.B. 2II, page 772,
said public records; LESS AND EXCEPT lands described in O.R.B. 561, page
717, said public records; LESS AND EXCEPT lands described in O.R.B. 584,
page 118, said public records; lying in the Northeast Y+ of Section 1, Township
13 South, Range 18 East, Levy Count¡r, Florida; being more particularly
described as follows:

Parcel "4"

Commence at the Northeast corner of said Section L, and run thence South
O0'L L'O4"East, along the East line of said Section, a distance of 1593.96
feet; thence North 88'30'37"West, a distance of 13.58 feet to the Southeast
corner of said O.R.B. 2LI, page 772 and the V/est right-of-way line of U.S.
Highway No. 41 (a.k.a. S.W. 7th Street) and the Point-of-Beginning of the
herein described parcel; thence continue North 88'30'37"West, a distance of
179.95 feet to the Southwest corner of said O.R.B. 27I, page 772; thence
North OO'14'41"East, a distance of 145.42 feet to the Northwest corner of said
O.R.B. 2LL, page 772; thence North 88'29'47"West, a distance of 44O.67 feet
to a Northeast corner of said O.R.B. 56I, page 7I7; thence South
02"54'l7"East, a distance of 190.86 feet to the North line of the South 20 feet
of said O.R.B. I23, page 444; thence South 88"29'26"East, along said North
line, a distance of 610.54 feet to the said West right-of-way line of U.S.

3

80



Highway No. 41; thence North 00'10'01"west, along said west right-of-way
line, a distance of 45.O4 feet to the said Point-of-Beginning.

Parcel "B"

Commence at the Northeast corner of said Section 1, and run thence South
00"11'04"East, along the East line of said Section, a distance of 1593.96
feet; thence North 88'30'37"West, a distance of 13.58 feet to the Southeast
corner of said O.R.B. 2lI, page 772 and the TWest right-of-way line of U.S.
Highway No. 41 (a.k.a. S.W. 7th Street); thence South 00'10'01"East, along
said West right-of-way line, a distance of 45.04 feet to the North line of the
South 20 feet of said o.R.B. I23, page 444; thence North 88'29'26"'West, along
said North line, a distance of 660.69 feet to a Southwest corner of said O.R.B.
561, page 7 L7 and the Point-of-Beginning of the herein described
parcel; thence continue North 88'29'26"West, along said North line, a distance
oî 659.77 feet to the West line of the East Vz of said Northeast Vc and the East
line of Lot 9, Camellia Plantation, as recorded in plat book 9, pages 62 tlrrr:u 65,
said public records; thence North 00'L8'49"West, along said V/est line of the
East Yz and said East line of Lot 9 and along the East line of Lot 10, said
Camellia Plantation and it's Northerly extension thereof, a distance of 795.36
feet to the South right-of-way line of U.S. Highway Alternate 27 (a.k.a. State
Road No. 500) per said O.R.B. 584, page 118; thence South 85'39'1O"East,
along said South right-of*way line, a distance of 61.40 feet; thence South
78"33'23"East, along said South right-of-way line, a distance of 166.32
feet; thence South OO"24'26"East, a distance of 573.30 feet; thence South
88"29'47"East, a distance of 426.05 feet to a Northwest corner of said O.R.B.
561, page 717; thence South 02"54' l7"East, a distance of 190.86 feet to the
said Point-of-Beginning.

Containing 8.81 Acres, more or less (overall).

4

81



Proposed: Residential/Commercial Planned Development

Rsidential

5

82



- Proposed Amendment to the Cityos Official Zoning Map for 8.81 acres
to be changed from Commercial to a Planned I)evelopment (PD).

Applicant: CAMELLIA PLANTATION, INC

Project: Proposed Laurel Poínt Planned Development

Public Hearings:
Planning Commission - Monday, December 30,2019 6:00 PM

P &Z Recommended Approv al 12 130 :

Debra Jones - Yes
John Becker - Yes
Robert Schmidt - Yes

Penny Boyer - Abstained (Form 8B submitted)
Alberl Fuller Sr. - Yes
Sharon Hardaway Washington - Absent

City Council - January 7,2020 6:00 PM
City Council - January 21,2020 6:00 PM

LOCATION MAP/AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

--->
NORTH

SUMMARY

The proposed Planned Development consists of 8.81 acres cuffently owned by Camellia Plantation, Inc. This
property is vacant except for the easternmost property which contains two (2) structures that are currently being
used for residential.

The proposed PD will consist of Residential (47 units) and Commercial Uses. Development will occur in six (6)
phases as shown on the attached Preliminary development plan.

Chapter 60 -Zoning; Article XIII Planned Development (PD), states the intent of the PD district is to permit
planned developments intended to:

1. Encourage the development of planned residential development of land;

1

83



2. Encourage flexible and creative concepts of site planning;
3. Preserve the natural amenities of the land by encouraging scenic and functional open areas;
4. Accomplish a more desirable environment than would be possible through strict application of the

minimum requirements of these land development regulations;
5. Provide for an effrcient use of land resulting in smaller networks of utilities and streets and thereby

lowering development and housing costs; and
6. Provide a stable environmental character compatible with surrounding areas.

The PD will meet these criteria in that it will promote mixed use land development patterns which combine
residential and nonresidential uses to achieve an attractive, well integrated, and pedestrian and transit friendly
environment. The location is conducive for residents to walk to neighboring banks, service establishments,
restaurants and shopping center. The development will minimizethe environmental footprint through good
development practices as a Pocket Neighborhood Design.

The commercial component will provide retail/service establishments that will further complement fhe 47
anticipated homes to be constructed as well as the commercial element of the development plan.

The Developer has one (1) year to submit a final development plan covering all the specific requirements of the
LDC (i.e., engineered drawings, permits, platting, etc.).

Staff Recommendøtíon:

Staff recognizes the demand in Williston to provide well designed sustainable housing and recommends approval
of the Preliminary Plan and recommends approval of Ordinance#675 that reads as follows:

ORDINANCE NO.675:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF VVIIIISTON, FLORIDAV AMENDING THE OFFICIAL
ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, PURSUANT TO AN APPTICATION
BY CAMELTIA PLANTATION,INC.; FOR 8.81 ACRES (MOL) IDENTIFIED AS PARCEL ID
O4332OOOOO ON THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE LEVY COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER,
CHANGING THE ZONING DESIGNATION FROM COMMERCIAL TO PLANNED
DEVELOPMENT (PD); PROVIDNG SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION ON
CITY MAPS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

2

84



Proposed Zoning:

IJ

3

85



N

ô
g.S ¡1r-r¡r

ll¡ &

ffiffi
ú

I
ËI:
6È
É

ê
af¡

'ì{rtÉ 
!

DEVELOPMENT SUHHARY
-,!'I¡; ta{ÉE
ù{crtlå}it'tar ¡å¡cÉ-
ËÉif:¡{1 y¿ l,rJf-ËL í I 3tr.-,r
HJ.dIlrG ÌY'!
l.Ê1 .;ir ii¡ r. i:,:
I.fdÌ ¿ r:ll l lLç ,
-{''tt- q:¡¡DtraTldl L3f !.
rFfå J€80 ÊCf, -r:'-5 :l'€l:
F:r_r3lrrÛ ir:.{llT, :ÛÊc95t
rr:iJllhr: l!r{:¡i1 ihEf:
l¡ttì¡i!
P¡rtr-ltû t rì¡¡üu
€rÉN ¡tôct r':l.re¡¡ &R!.r.:
¡:traeÈ nÊl'l ¡ËF3* 5?i

I llt ACIå9
r. ,'r,à alÞåi
.' .:!! &cl¿!:

:ÀqaÌJ ilclc:.
L:r i.i1:l

I ç l-¡Î
!l _,lr!

¡. !¡: ¿a9:!
å !û! -1J'Àf
tÌ.':l :U,Àt

:. ¡)'¡ ,,i:k!:
l Llq n::l¿::

l¡l t5tt t::¿ ,¡fE:i
toti F

t'-
I

I
!
i

I

!
t

Ilàc !tu- l¡htì€¡Éi'9å.:t

c..

t
,
e

--* -_; I
|"

I
I

:t
:::¿l

t-_ 
"

I
I
I
I I

t.: '.1ãlrr
t

t9
r8

I

r*E

t.-'

Co.itcû.¡ 
'rtzlrwrø çç,s¡¡¡1

--;_i_._"_
r-¡'v-;¡ä<i¡ätõrÈñrri:¡o,

LlaF.or¡ i+r¡¡. y goi rl¡ ¡t-f a

I
l.
i1
c¡

I

I

?

J

1(}Fr

"r*" ç

:-( )>v
.\^

86



City of

VVILLISTONT
FLORIDA

50 NW Main St., PO Drawer L60, Willisory Florida32696-0'1.60
Phone (352) 528 -3060- Fax (352) 528-2877

Date: january 7,2020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION: REQUEST BY WILLISTON SHOPPING CENTER PARTNERS, LLC. CPA2019-02 FOR A
SMALL.SCALE LAND USE AMENDMENT ADOPTING ORDINANCE 676 CHANGING T2.69 ACRES
FROM MIXED/PUBLIC AND RESIDENTIAL USE TO COMMERCIAL.

REQUESTED BY: Williston Shopping Center Partners,Inc.

Title MGR

KHATIB, RASHID A
5555 S. KIRKMAN ROAD, STE. 201

ORLANDO, FL 32819

Title MGR

SCHUEMANN, JOSEPH N
5422 OSPREY ISLE LANE
ORLANDO, FL 32819

Title VP

HODGE, RANDALL R
5555 S. KIRKMAN ROAD, STE. 201

ORLANDO, FL 32819

PREPARED BY: ]ackie Gorman

87



BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The Application CPA2019-02 submitted by Williston Shopping Center Partners, LLC, requesting a
small-scale amendment changing the land use from Mixed/Public and Residential to Commercial. As
you are awarq this is the site of the former Williston High School and the mixed-use land use category
was assigned during the 2018 EAR Amendment and extends well beyond the site identified in this
application.

Details of the site is included in the attached staff repor! however, while typically any property greater
than 10 acres is reviewed under the large-scale amendment process, this case is being reviewed as a
small-scale amendment. Under FS 288.0656(2)(d), the proposed application is eligible for relief of the
requirement for a large-scale amendment since Williston was designated a REDI community provided
the City includes a Certification to Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) that this site
meets the objectives of Executive Order 18-158 which you will also find attached to the proposed
Ordinance.

Although the application for an amendment to the City's Comprehensive Plan was approved by the
Planning andZonine Board on12/30/19, sâff is recommending Denial based on three (3) adopted
Master Plans (City of Williston Comprehensive Plan; CRA Plan; and, Economic Development Strategic
Plan) that clearly state an intent to incorporate mixed use in the City's redevelopment efforts.

It is important to point out that the Economic Development Plan was developed as a result of 136 totøl
pørtícipønts representing: Busìness Oz.oners; Community Organizations; Møjor Property Outners;
AgriculturøI Representøtìaes: Businesses representing tourism: ønd Religious Orgønizøtion Leøders¡
The adopted Plan again states: "To best facilitate the redevelopment of these properties (Otd High
School included) and the economic development vision, the mixed use-designation and companion
zoning has been recofi[nended...".

Staff is not opposed to Commercial Developmen! the opposition is against the desígn that was
submitted as part of the application. It is staff's position that a mixed-use development would allow
the Developer to create a better plan therefore creating a more sustainable development that would
reap stronger benefits in the long-term.

LEGAL: REVIEW: Required

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Quasi-Judicial Public Hearing

ATTACHMENTS: ORDINANCE#674 & STAFF REPORT

CONTRACT RESOLUTION

LEASE x OTHERDOCUMENTS

MAP

88



X

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

CONSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION HAS BEEN NOTIFIEI)

89



ORDINANCE NO.676

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AMENDING
THE EUTURE t,{ND USE MAP OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION BY
WILLISTON SHOPPING CENTER PARTNERS, LLC., FOR L2.69 ACRES (MOL)
IDENTTFTED AS PARCEL ID 061050000 (17.490 ACRESÐ AND PARCEL rD
0510800000 (7.2 ACRESÐ ON THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE LEVY
COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISE& ALLOWING THE PROCESS FOR A
SMALL SCALE AMENDMENT TO BE INCREASED TO 20 ACRES UNDER
288.0656(2) FLORTDA STATUTES UNDER THE RURAL ECONOMTC
DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE (REDI); CHANGING THE FUTURE IAND
USE CLASSIFICATION FROM MIXEDÆUBLIC AND RESIDENTIAL TO
COMMERCIAT ON CERTAIN LANDS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS
OF THE CITY OFWILLISTON FLORIDA, DESCRIBED HEREIN; PROVIDNG
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS,
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, an Application, CPA2019-02,has filed requesting a large-scale map
amendment for 12.69 Acres (MOL) to the Future Land Use Map of the City of Williston
Comprehensive Plan from a Mixed and Residential land use category to Commercial;
and

WHEREAS, Florida Statutes 288.0656(2) allows the LO-acre limit for a small-scale

amendment to be increased by 100 percent to 20 acres provided the State of Florida
approves certification from the City of Williston that the proposed development will
further the economic objectives as set forth in the Executive Order 18-158 (see attached
Exhibit A).

WHEREAS, the Planning andZoning Commission of the City of WillistorU
designated as the Local Planning Agency, did hold the required public hearing on
December 30,2019, with Public Notice having been provided on said application for
amendmenf and

WHEREAS, after review and consideration for all comments received during
said Public Hearing, the Planning Commission recoÍunended approval to the City
Council of the application for a small-scale map amendment; and

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required Public Hearing onlanuary 7,

2020 and ]anuary 21,,2020, for said application for an amendment and upon the City
Council's review and consideration of all comments received, found the application to
be consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan.

L

90



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section L. Application CPA 2019-02submitted by Williston Shopping Center Partners
LLC, for a small-scale amendment to the City's Future Land Use Map of the City's
Comprehensive Plary changing the future land use classification on parcels 0610500000

(11.490 acres) and 05L0800000 (1 .2 acres), located as described in Exhibit B, attached,
from Mixed and Public/Quasi-Public and Residential to Commercial is hereby
approved.

Section 2. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all
remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect.

Section 3. Effective Date. Small scale amendments become effective 31" days after
adoption if no challenge is filed to the State of Florida Division of Administrative
Hearings. If challenged within 30 days after adoption, the small-scale land use

amendment will not become effective until the state land planning agency or the
Administration Commission, respectively, issues a final order determining that the
adopted amendment is in compliance. No development permits or land uses dependent
on this plan amendment may be issued or coÍunence before it has become effective.

PASSED ON FrRST READING, THIS 7rh DAY OF IANUARY 2020.

PASSED AND DUIY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City
Council of the City of Willistoru Florida, after properly dispensing with the second

reading, on final reading this 21 day of January 2020.

ATTEST: CITY OF WILTISON:

Latricia Wright
City Clerk

Nancy Wininger
President, City Council

Fred Koberlein, Jr
City Attorney

2

91



EXHIBIT A (Insert Executive Order 18-158)

STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF TI{E GOVEII.NOR

OXECUTIVE ORDER NUMBER 18-158

WHllltE,,\S. altlrough econonric progress has becn nrade in urany rrrral arcas. Florida

renrail"¡s conlntitted to creating ¡lrivate-sectorjobs in every part ofthe sfate; and

WLIIIREAS, rural coulrnunities are ster,vards of thc vast nrajorify of lrloricla's land and

rìatt¡r¿ìl rcsoulces, upolì rvhich the State's continued glorvth and prospelity clc¡rend; and

\¡/flH{BAS. successlul rural comnlunities arc essential kr the overall success of the

Statc's econonry antl c¡uality of li{b; and

Wl IBIUjAS, cedain nrral cornmunitics are stluggling to nraiutain. supporl or enhance

.iotl crcating activities or lcl gencrate rrvenucs for education and ofhsr critical govcurment

selvices such as inlì'astructure, trans¡rortalion and salèty; ancl

WI"llrRIìAS. Section 288.0(156(7), Florida Statutes, autholizes the Rual lllcono¡nic

.Developnent Initiative to reconlnrend lo the Govenror up to three areas for designation as

rurul areas of op¡lofiunily; ancl

WIIEI{EAS. a rural arca of oppoltunity is complisctl ol'rural conn'¡L¡nities clesignated

by the Gove nror tltat have been adversely af'lbcted by an cxtlaoldinary economic event. severc

ol' chronic distless, or a naturul clisastcr or that prcscnts a unique econoruic developnrent

oppoltunity of legional impact; and

WI{ERËAS, the counties of Baker, ßradftrrd, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, I-lantilton,

.lel'lèr'son, Lalbyctte. Levy, Madison, Pulnam. Sur.varutee, T'aylor and Union wcrc designated

3

92



on April 23,2003, lry Ëxeculive Order 03-74, as a l{ural Area of Oppotturlity fbr a ter:n of

five years; and

V/I{EREAS, the counties of Baker, Bradford, Coh"rmbia, Dixie, Gilchist, Hanrilton,

.leffersoll. Lafayette, Levy, Madisolì, Prltnarl'r, suwannee, Taylor and Union have been

subsequently re-designated as a Rural Area of Opportunity by Executive Orders 08-132 and

l3-l5l; and

WHERËAS. the re-desigrmtion will expirc on.Iune 12, 2018, and the Rural Economic

Development Initiative met on March ló,2018 and agreed to reconmlend the Governor

continue the clesignation of the counties of Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Cilchrist,

Hamilton, Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Putnam, Suwamee, Taylor ancl Union as a

Rural Area of Opportunity.

NOW, THEREFORE, I. RICK SCOTT, Govemor of Florida, by virtue of rhe

authority vested in my by Article IV, Section l(a), Florida Constitution, and Section

288.0656(7). Florida Statutes, do hereby issue the followirrg Executive Order, effective

immediately:

Sçclion l,

The area rvithin the boundaries of the counties of Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie,

Gilchrist, Hamilton, Jefïerson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Putnam. Suwalrnee, Taylor and

tJnion is clesignated as a Rural Area of Oppo$unity.

Seçtion 2.

'fhis area shall be a pliority assigrunent for the Rural Economic Development

lnitiative.

4

93



$ecJion 3.

On a casc-by-cålse basis. the critelia, requiremenls or sinlilar provisions of economic

developtlettl incentives ntay be waived. Such incentives includc, but shall not be limited to,

the Qualified 
'l'arget lrtdirstry Tax lìelirnd Program under section 288.106, Florida Statutes,

the Quick l{esponse Training Prcgranl uncler section 288,047, Florida Stafutes" the Quick

Respouse'fraining Prograrn fbr participanrs in the TVelfhre Transition Program r¡ncler section

288.047(8). F'lorjda Statutcs, Economic Development 'fransportation pro.iects under section

33q.2821, Floricla Statutes, the Bror.vnfield Redevelopmerrt Bonus Relund under sectiorl

288. I Û7, I?lorida Statutes. and the ltulal .lob Tax Credit Progranr under sections 212.098 and

220. I 895. Florida Statr¡tes.

Sçc*tion 4.

Access to the assistatlcs available r¡nder this designation as a lìural Area of

Opportunity shall be contingent upon 1he exccution of a memorandum of agreenrent between

the Departrnent of llconomic Opportunity, the governing bodies of the counties, and the

goveruing bodies of the municipalities including within the designated arca, Sr.rch

nlemorandum of agreemeut sliall specify tlie tenns and conclitions of the designation,

inclucling. but not linrited to. the cluties and responsibilities of the counties and any

participating rnunicipalities to take actions designed to fircilitate the retention and expansion

of existing bt¡sinesses in the area, as well as the recruitment of new businesses to the area.

Sçctipn 5.

Pursua¡lt to Sectiorr 288.0656(7Xc). all state agencies and departments sliall use all

available tools arrd resoulces to the extent peLrrrissitrle by law to promote the creation and

developnretrt ol'any catalyst prnject designated by the l{ural Area of Opporluuity, that has

5

94



been recommended by the Department of Economic Opportunity and identified by Enterprise

Florida, Inc.

Section 6.

This designation shall be in effect for five years and will expire on June I 1, 2023. The

Rural Economic Development Initiative may rccommend the designation be terminated or

continued based on economic development progress from cunent bæc lines or upon

performance under the memorandum of agreement,

IN TESTIMONY !üHEREOF, I have
hereunto set my hand and have caused the
Great Seal of the State of Florida to be affixed
at Tallahassee, this I lth day ofJune, 201L

RICK SCOTT,

ATTEST:

SECRETARYOF
r-- .

æ ii

i-;-:J'.= ì ¡¡ I
E 't

\.'i.
rlt' ,

lal'- ',_t
-i'ì -r 

J

l..i:.
cf -'{tm

6

95



EXHIBIT B (Insert Legal Descriptions)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL 0610500000 - COMMENCE AT THE NW CORNER oF BLocK 31, oF THE
MAP OF WILLISTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 1 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS
OF LEVY COUNW, FLORIDA; THENCE 579"t4'O5" W, ALONG THE WESTERLY EXTENSTON OF THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF WEST NOBLE AVENUE, ALSO KNOWN AS US HIGHWAY 27
ALTERNATE AND STATE ROAD 5OO, A DISTANCE OF 42.OO FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF SW THIRD STREET FORMERLY LEVY STREET AS PER SAID PLAT OF MAP OF WILLISTON BEING THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE 579"L4'O5"W ALONG THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF US HIGHWAY 27 ALTERNATE, A DISTANCE OF T196.64 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY
BOUNDARY OF LOT 5, BLOCK 1 OF WEONA HILLS ESTATES AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORED IN PLAT
BOOK 2, PAGE 8 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNW, FLORIDA; THENCE S 10"50'44" E, A
DISTANCE OF 139.00 FEET; THENCE S 80'33'35" W, A DISTANCE OF 104.59 FEET TO THE EASTERLv RTGHT

OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHWEST SIXTH STREET, FORMERLY KNOWN AS WILLIAMS STREET ON THE SAID
PLAT OF WEONA HILLS ESTATES; THENCE 500"22'36" E ALONG SAID EASTERLY RTGHT OF WAy LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 159.53'TO THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 1.5, BLOCK 1OF SAID WEONA HILLS

ESTATES;THENCE N 79"23'5L,, E, A DISTANCE OF 5O.OO FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERLY coRNER oF SAID
LOT 15; THENCE S00"22'36', E ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 15, A DISTANCE oF 1o3.o0 FEET

TO THE SOUTHEASTRLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 15 AND THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF
SOUTHWEST 1ST AVENUE, FORMERLY CHURCH AVENUE As PER PLAT oF SAID WEoNA HILLS ESTATE;

THENCE N79"23'5L'' EAST, ALONG THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1ST

AVENUE, A DISTANCE OF 957.10 FEET;THENCE N 78"53'58" E, CONTINUING ALONG SAtD NORTHERLv
RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 347.92 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF AFORESAID
SOUTHWEST THIRD STREET; THENCE N 10"51'39" W, ALONG SAID WESTERLY RTGHT OF WAY LtNE, A
DISTANCE OF 395.68 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL LYING AND BEING LOCATED IN SECTION 6,
TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST, CIW OF WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND

PARCEL O51OSOOOOO - BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF CHURCH STREET AND
THE WEST LINE OF LEVY STREET OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, FOR A POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE RUN WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF CHURCH STREET, 334 FEET; THENCE RUN
SOUTH 129 FEET AT A RIGHT ANGLE WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF CHURCH STREET AND PARALLEL WITH
THE WEST LINE OF LEVY STREET; THENCE RUN EAST AT AN ANGLE, 339.77 FFET TO A POTNT ON THE
WEST LINE OF LEVY STREET WHICH POINT LYES 188 FEET SOUTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST
LINE OF LEVY STREET AND THE SOUTH LINE OF CHURCH STREET; THENCE RUN NORTH 188 FEET ALONG
THE WEST LINE OF LEVY STREET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT IN THE NE % OF NW % OF
SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST.

7

96



IIIrIII

EXISTING LAND USE

AGRICULÏURAL / SPRAY IRRIGATION

COMMERClqL

CONSERVATION

INDUSTRIAL

MIXED USE

PUBLIC 
' 

QUASI PUBLIC

RECREATION

RËSIDENTIAL

UNDESIGNATEO

Subject

Property

8

97



PROPOSED LAND USE

D! J'>

Sublect
Property

I

AORICULruRAT f gPRAY IRRISAIIOII

COilMERGIAI

CONSERVATION

INOUSTRIAT

MIXEO USE

PUBTIC 
'OUASI 

PUETIC

RECREATIOT.¡

RESIDEt{Tl¡dt

uÑDE310NA1EO

9

98



Proposed Small Scale Amendment to the City's Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map

Applicant: WILLISTON SHOPPING CENTER PARTNERS, LLC.

Project: Proposed Smøll-ScøleLøndUse Amendment changing 12.69 acres from
Mixed/Public and Residential Use to Commercial

Public Hearings:
Planning Commission - Monday, December 30,2019 6:00 PM

Planning Commission voted 3-2 recommending approval of the proposed land use as follows:

Debra Jones - Yes

John Becker - No
Robert Schmidt - Yes
Penny Boyer - No

Albert Fuller, Sr. - Yes
Sharon Hardaway Washington - Absent

City Council - January 7,2020 6:00 PM
City Council - January 21,2020 6:00 PM

LOCATION MAP/ AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

NORTH

99



STAFF ANALYSIS:

Williston Shopping Center Partners, LLC is requesting a land use change for 12.69 acres from
Mixed/Public and Residential land use to Commercial. The mixed land use category was assigned to
this property in 20L8 during the City's required Evaluation and Appraisal Report (EAR) as follows:

EXISTING LAND USE:

Legend

ffiJtrmrutco'utta

i,;la*.
! *-"*

rûær.ÍiltÊ(¡ñrr
Æ¡ElÁÎlJlrL ttñ'iY nilOArlflIIIIIII[fx

eflaclE
gmGúmoil

?uruoro¡¡t¡ttt llr9

ñq$füit

mrður

ñErÊtEAfloll

¡Ego¡mw,

tttocaftrAr@

This site has been the objective of several adopted plans

City oÍ WìIlìst on E conomic D eo elopment S trøtegy (ødopted in 2018\
The strategy listed this property as one of the three identified major parcels needing
redevelopment in the near future. The high school site is "prime opportunity for mixed use
development that can address housing, retail, and commercial space needs".

The Economic Development Strategy consisted of 136 total participants representing: Business
Ouners: Community Orgønizøtìons; Møior Propertlt Owners: AgriculturølRepresentøtives;
Business es reores entinç tourísm: ønd Relígío us O rg øniz øtio n L e a d er s).

1r
It

¡tt
!I

Community Redeaelopment Agenclt District (CRA\ PIøn:

Chapter III of the adopted CRA Plan states: "The planned concentration of businesses and
residential living opportunities in the same geographic area can function as the critical mass of
people and opportunities needed to create a socially and economically vibrant area. In
Williston, one of the ways to crate this type of environment and encourage redevelopment is by
promoting mixed-use infill development and greater pedestrian activity..."

100



Citu of Willíston izte Pløn bilopted EAR 201Ð:

Chapter 2, Section VI(C) Future Land Use Element -Redevelopment Needs:

The Williston Community Redevelopment Plan provides a framework for understanding how
revitalization of the downtown and neighboring areas should take place. The plan seeks to be
inclusive, focusing on all relevant areas such as transportation, land use, historical preservatiory
urban design, housing, recreation and open space. It also guides a vision of the downtown
through implementing specific projects which function as redevelopment solutions.

A continuing planning process updates the Williston's Community Redevelopment Plan.
Williston's CRA may consider how current redevelopment efforts connect the plan's goals,
policies or content. As needed, the CRA makes reconunendations to the City Council about
proposed changes to the CRA plan. Using best available informatiorç the CRA has identified
areas where expansion of the redevelopment area would create new benefits. Expansion of the
redevelopment area must help further implement the redevelopment plan. However, at its most
basic, redevelopment seeks to improve the community for all by elevating quality of life.

There are several areas of the City in need of redevelopment in order to eliminate or reduce uses
inconsistent with the City's character. Four areas of specific focus are noted:

1) Downtown (Block 12 - NE corner of Noble & Main)
2) Old Williston High School
3) Old Winn-Dixie Site
4) Old Williston Middle School

Goal Statement: Promote land uses that balance social, economic, environmental and historical
community needs.
Obiective 8: Encourage the use of innovative land development regulations which may include
provisions for Planned Developments and other mixed land use development techniques.

Støff Recommendøtion:

Staff recognizes the adopted plans outlined above to provide sustainable development for Williston (3

pillars of sustainability - economic, environmental & social). Mixed-use development promotes
sustainability and the best neighborhoods house a healthy mix of restaurants, shops, offices and
residences. Creating an area for residents to routinely walk, bike, or use public transportation to reach
their destinations makes for a vibrant downtown.

Planning is a valuable force for the City of Williston to achieve sustainable development. It is a means
to bring about a difference; it enhances liveability, creates opportunities for economic prosperity, it
fosters environmental responsibility, it embraces design excellence and demonstrates visionary
leadership and strong governance.

The adoption of the Comprehensive Plan's goals and objectives as well as the Economic Development
Strategy and the CRA Plan has set the path for good planning.

Based on the analysis of the adopted plans, staff recommends denial of the proposed amendment.

101



City of

VVILLISTOT{
FLORIDA

50 NW Main St., PO Drawer 160, Willisory Florida32696-0'1.60
Phone (352) 528-3060- Fax (352) 528-2877

Date: january 7,2020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

DISCUSSION: QUASI-]UDICIAL HEARING - REQUEST BY WILLISTON SHOPPING CENTER
PARTNERS, LLC. TO ADOPT ORDINANCE 677 AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP FOR
THE CITY OF WILLISTON FOR APPROXIMATELY 12.69 ACRES FROM RESIDENTIAL USE TO
COMMERCIAL.

REQUESTED BY: WILLISTON SHOPPING CENTER PARTNERS, LLC

Title MGR

KHATIB, RASHID A
5555 S. KIRKMAN ROAD, STE. 201

ORLANDO, FL 32819

Title MGR

SCHUEMANN,IOSEPH N
5422OSPREY ISLE LANE
ORLANDO, FL 32819

Title VP

HODGE, RANDALL R
5555 S. KIRKMAN ROAD, STE. 201

ORLANDO, FL 32819

PREPARED BY: Jackie Gorman

102



BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Williston Shopping Center Partners, LLC is requesting an amendment to the City's Official Zoning
Map changing approximately 12.69 Acres from Residential (R-2) to Commercial (C-1). Attached you
will find the conceptual drawing for the proposed commercial use. If approved, the Developer will be
required to obtain regulatory permits for stormwater and access. SW L't Avenue is a private roadway
therefore this will need to be put into public use prior to allowing access. Utilities are available to this
development.

The Planning Commission met on December 30,2019 and has recommended Approval by a vote of 3-2
Staff has reconunended Denial based on the information provided in the attached staff report.

LEGAL:REVIEW: Required

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Quasi-|udicial Public Hearing

ATTACHMENTS: ORDINANCE #677 &, STAFF REPORT

CONTRACT RESOLUTION MAP

LEASE x OTHER DOCUMENTS

-X- 
CONSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION HAS BEEN NOTIFIED

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

103



ORDINANCE NO.677

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AMENDING
THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA,
PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION BY WILLISTON SHOPPING CENTER
PARTNERS, LLC., FOR 12.69 ACRES (MOL) IDENTIFIED AS pARCEt ID
061050000 (77.490 ACRESÐ AND PARCEL rD 0510800000 (1.2 ACRESÐ ON
THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF THE LEVY COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISE&
CHANGING THE ZONING DESIGNATION FROM R-2 RESIDENTIAL TO
C-I COMMERCIAL INTENSIVE; PROVIDNG SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING
FOR INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida, did on ll4ay 7,
2002, validly approved and adopted the City of Williston Land Development
Regulations; and

WHEREAS, Application,ZCl9-02A, has filed a request for an amendment to the
City's Official Zoningmap for 12.69 acres (mol) identified as parcel061050000 (11.490
acres+) and parcel 0510800000 (1.2 acresl) on the official records of the Levy County
Property Appraiser; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zonins Commission of the City of Willistorç
designated as the Local Planning Agency, did hold the required public hearing on
December 30,2019, with Public Notice having been provided on said application for
amendmenÇ and

WHEREAS, after review and consideration for all comments received during
said Public Hearing, the Planning Commission recorrunended approval to the City
Council of the application for an amendment to the Official ZoningMap; and

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required Public Hearing on said
application for an amendment and after said Public Hearing, and upon the City
Council's review and consideration of all comments received, found the application to
be consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILTISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. ApplicationZCl9-02A submitted by Williston Shopping Center Partners,
LLC., for an amendment to the City's Official ZoningMap, changing the zoning
classification on parcel 061050000 and parcel 0510800000, located as described in Exhibit
A, attached, from R-2 Residential to C-I Commercial Intensive is hereby approved.

104



Section 2. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all
remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and
effect.

Section 3. ZoningMap. The Land Development Regulations Official Zoning Map
designation changes enacted herein shall be incorporated within 48 hours of this
Ordinance becoming effective.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately.

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THIS 7th DAY OF IANUARY 2020.

PASSED AND DUIY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City
Council of the City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second
reading, on final reading this 21st day of January 2020.

ATTEST: CITY OF WILLISON:

Latricia Wright
City Clerk

Nancy Wininger
President, City Council

Fred Koberleirç Jr
City Attorney

105



EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT B (Insert Legal Descriptions)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PARCEL 0610500000 - COMMENCE AT THE NW CORNER OF BLOCK 3]., OF THE

MAP OF WILLISTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 1 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS

OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE 579"74'05" W, ALONG THE WESTERLY EXTENSION OF THE

SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF WEST NOBLE AVENUE, ALSO KNOWN AS US HIGHWAY 27
ALTERNATE AND STATE ROAD 5OO, A DISTANCE OF 42.00 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE

OF SW THIRD STREET, FORMERLY LEVY STREET AS PER SAID PLAT OF MAP OF WILLISTON BEING THE

POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUE 579"T4'O5,,W ALONG THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE

OF US HIGHWAY 27 ALTERNATE, A DISTANCE OF 1L96.64 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY

BOUNDARY OF LOT 5, BLOCK 1 OF WEONA HILLS ESTATES AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORED IN PLAT

BOOK 2, PAGE 8 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNry FLORIDA; THENCE S 10"50'44" E, A
DISTANCE OF L39.00 FEET; THENCE S 80"33'35" W, A DISTANCE OF 104.59 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RTGHT

OF WAY LINE OF SOUTHWEST SIXTH STREET, FORMERLY KNOWN AS WILLIAMS STREET ON THE SAID

PLAT OF WEONA HILLS ESTATES; THENCE S00"22'36" E ALONG SAID EASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 159.53'TO THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 15, BLOCK 1OF SAID WEONA HILLS

ESTATES;THENCE N 79"23,5L'' E, A DISTANCE OF 5O.OO FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID

LOT 15; THENCE S00"22'36" E ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 15, A DISTANCE OF 103.00 FEET

TO THE SOUTHEASTRLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 15 AND THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF

SOUTHWEST 1ST AVENUE, FORMERLY CHURCH AVENUE As PER PLAT oF sAID WEoNA HILLs ESTATE;

THENCE N 79"23'51" EAST, ALONG THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST ].57

AVENUE, A DISTANCE OF 957.10 FEET;THENCE N 78'53'58" E, CONTINUING ALONG SAID NORTHERLY

RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OT 347.92 FEET TO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF AFORESAID

SOUTHWEST THIRD STREET; THENCE N 10'51'39" W, ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A

DISTANCE OF 395.68 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL LYING AND BEING LOCATED IN SECTION 6,

TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST, CIW OF WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA.

AND

PARCEL O5].O8OOOOO - BEGINNING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTH LINE OF CHURCH STREET AND
THE WEST LINE OF LEVY STREET OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, FOR A POINT OF

BEGINNING; THENCE RUN WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF CHURCH STREET, 334 FEET; THENCE RUN

SOUTH 129 FEET AT A RIGHT ANGLE WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF CHURCH STREET AND PARALLEL WITH
THE WEST LINE OF LEVY STREET; THENCE RUN EAST AT AN ANGLE, 339.17 FEET TO A POINT ON THE

WEST LINE OF LEVY STREET WHICH POINT LYES 188 FEET SOUTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF THE WEST

LINE OF LEVY STREET AND THE SOUTH LINE OF CHURCH STREET; THENCE RUN NORTH L88 FEET ALONG

THE WEST LINE OF LEVY STREETTO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT IN THE NE % OF NW % OF

SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST.

106



Existing:

Proposed:

City of Williston Zoning
R-'l Rcaldcntlal Slnglc-Famlly

*i'fii n¡-n Rosldcnlial Slnglc-Famlly

I nn4-t-n RcsldenilalMoblto Homc

$*Ëãn-z ResldcntlalDuplcx

f, nfvf-Z RêsldcnllâlMultlfamlly

I ne ResldcnllatBustness

IC-f Comrurclalc.ncral

C-2 Commcrcial lntenslvc

I CaO Cenlraltsuslncss Dletrlct

I neclOS Rccrcatton/opcn Spaco

ffi nve RccrcatlonalVchlcle Park

I
I
I
t

107



Proposed Amendment to the Cityos Zoning Map

Applicant: V/ILLISTON SHOPPING CENTER PARTNERS, LLC.

Project: ProposedAmendment to the Zonins Man changing 12.69 acres from Residential Use to
Commercial

Public Hearings:
Planning Commission - Monday, December 30,2019 6:00 PM Approved by P&z 3-2 Vote
City Council - January 7,2020 6:00 PM
City Council - January 21,2020 6:00 PM

LOCATION MAP/AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

NORTH

108



PROPOSED PLAN ATTACHED

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Williston Shopping Center Partners, LLC is requesting an amendment to the zoning map for the proposed
development from Residential (R2) to Commercial (C2). If this land use is adopted the zoning must be
compatible and meet the requirements of the Land Development Code.

Currently this site shows access onto SW l't Avenue which is a private roadway. This will need to be changed
for the development to move forward. Infrastructure is available to the site in the form of water, sewer, gas, etc.
The above plan is conceptual until such time the land use and zoning has been approved. At that point the
Developer can move forward with Engineering and staff will review for compliance with the Land Development
Code.

Based on the facts presented in the Staff Report for the Land Use Amendment, staff recommends denial

EXISTING ZONING:

R-1 ResidentialSingle-Family

lii'C; n-t-n ResidentíalSÍngle-Family

i ] nn¿-f -n ResidentialMobile Home

R-2 ResidentialDuplex

finnA-Z ResidentialMultifamily

n /kE

PROPOSED ZONING:

tnA ResldentlatBugtness

ffiC-t CommerdatGenerat

C-2 Commerclallnlenslve

I CeO CenlralBuglness Dtstrlct

! neOOS Recroaton/open Space

i 1 nVe RecreatlonalVehlcle Park

I
I
I
I

109



Date: January 712020

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION # OI A RESOLUTION CREATING THE POSITION OF BUILDING
PERMIT TECHNICIAN; ESTABISHING A PAY GRADE AND FUNDING FOR THE
POSITION.

REQUESTED BY: IACKIE GORMAN PREPARED BY: JACKIE GORMAN

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Staff requested the new position for a Building
Permit Technician during the 2019/20 Budget. The City Council denied the requesÇ
however, agreed to review this request again after six (6) months. The Community
Development Department usn-"d the responsibility for the Building Division
beginning July 1.,2019 therefore making ]anuary 1., 2020 a full six (6) months. During
this period our Department has accomplished all that was asked of our staff in that we
implemented the new Building Permit Software and upgraded the Customer Service
experience. Also, as explained prior, the volume of permits has completely consumed
the Planning Assistant leaving our Department with no one to assist with the everyday
Planning applications.

As you are aware this Department has worked hard to put Planning initiatives in place
that have not been on the list for many years. In order to proceed without causing a
delay in accomplishing our Planning initiatives, hiring a Permit Clerk assistant is vital.
The Building Permits have consumed joAnne to the point that she has only been able to
process permits and provide very little assistance to my office.

Please be reminded that we are responsible for two (2) Boards (this includes
preparation and minute taking); all land use and zoning applications; Zoning review;
grant administration updating the comp plan and land development code, etc.

The Council is currently reviewing another development that is slated to begin within
the next six months upon approval. Building permit applications are predicted to
increase during t}:re 2020 fiscal year and as you will see attached, the six-month
timeframe has already indicated 252 building permits and 367 inspections that have
already been issued. Not to mention the 150 outstanding permits prior to Juty 1st that
are still open.

Allowing this position to be created and including the Business Tax Receipt process
would take some of the responsibility off the Utility Billing Clerk and streamline some

110



of the process since Building and Zoning review is a large part of issuing Business Tax
Receipts.

Staff also feels confident that this position would be a great asset to the front desk in
that it will be the face of permitting at the counter and assist with phone calls and utility
work orders that are directly associated with permits; therefore, also relieving some of
the duties of the Customer Service Representatives.

Attached, along with the Resolution you will find a list of all permitting activities that
have taken place since July 1s.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: 1"0 months remaining in FY 2019/2020. This position will begin at
fi14.61, / hour depending on qualif ications $30,38 7 / y ear).

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT _XX_ RESOLUTTON #2020 - ol MAP

LEASE OTHER DOCUMENTS

CONSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION HAS BEEN NOTIFIED

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

111



RESOTUTION NUMBEr(# ZO?Ð- DI

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILTISTON, FIORIDA, CREATING A POSITION UNDER
THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT FOR
BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN; ESTABLISHING A PAY
GRADE AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston, Florida, a Florida Municipal
Corporatiory ("City"), believes that the functions of municipal government
can be performed more economically and efficiently by creating a new
position in the Community Development Department entitled "Building
Permit Technician," and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to create a position entitled "Building
Permit Technician" with the responsibilities and duties outlined in the ]ob
Description attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Willistoru
Levy County, Florida, that:

SECTION 1. The City Administration is authoÅzed to create a
position entitled "Building Permit Technician" with the responsibilities and
duties outlined in the attached Job Description (Exhibit A).

SECTIO 2: . If any sectiory parugraph or
provision of this Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for
any reasory the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph or
provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
Resolution.

112



SECTI ON 3: REPEAL OF PRIOR RESOLUTIONS All prior
Resolutions and Ordinances in conflict or inconsistent herewith are hereby
expressly repealed only to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency.

SECTION 4: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect
immediately upon adoption by the City Council

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of |anuary 2020.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FTORIDA

BY:
Nancy Wininger, City Council President

ATTEST:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

113



EXHIBIT A

Building Permit Technician Pay Grade _5_

$30,387 /Annually DOQ.Full-Time + employer paid benefits package (medical, dental,
vision,life, vacation leave, sick leave, retirement, paid holidays)

SUMMARY: The successful candidate will coordinate the day to day operations of the
Building Department. Representative tasks include assisting the public and providing
office support duties related to processing of applications for building permits. Collects
and analyzes data and zoning compliance within the city and determines the fees to be
charged according to the city's fee schedule. Collects applications for building permits,
collects the permit fees and issues permits. Once the structure passes inspectioì the
technician issues Code Compliance Certificate. This position reports to the Community
Development & Grants Manager.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: The following are not to be
construed as an exclusive or all-inclusive listing of skills and abilities required to
perform the job. Management may delegate other responsibilities as required.

. Reviews permit application documents and other pertinent information in order
to verify accuracy, completeness of information and compliance with established
Florida law, building codes, ordinances, policies and procedures.

. Performs both routine and non-routine administrative duties, as dictated by the
nature of the task, e.g., data entry, records maintenance, filing, basic calculations,
generate reports.

. Routes and monitors status of permit applications.

. Reviews, processes and issues code compliance permit as required.

. Calculates the permit fees based on the established fee schedule.

. Prepares, maintains, and properly stores official records submitted by applicants.

. Reviews and processes applications for business tax receipts (BTR).

. Verifies zoning compliance with Director.

. Schedules and coordinates inspections between applicant and city Inspectors.

. Logs and tracks all inspection requests and prepares documents/files for the
inspectors on all next day inspections.

. Reviews all documents for completeness in order to prepare Certificate of
Compliance.

. Prepares reports for building activities.

. Responds to public inquiries concerning status of permits and BTR's.

. Performs other related duties as assigned.
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities:

. Knowledge of departmental policies, procedures, and practices.

. Knowledge of Florida Statutes, planning and building codes, construction
processes and terminology.

114



. Ability to review and understand zoning maps and allowable uses from the
Land Development code.

. Skill in the use of small office equipment, including copy machines or multiJine
telephone systems.

. Skill in using computers for data entry, word processing andf or accounting
purposes.

. Ability to compare andf or judge the readily observable functional, technical,
structural, compositional or identifiable characteristics (whether similar to or
divergent from obvious standards) of data, people or things.

. Ability to produce reports with proper format, punctuation, spelling and
graÍunar/ using all parts of speech.

. Ability to interact with people (staff, supervisors, general public and elected
officials) beyond giving and receiving instructions to include tactfully mediating
conflicts and achieving positive results.

. Ability to perform under maximum stress when confronted with short deadlines,
heavy workloads, conflicting interests and high customer demand.

. Ability to read a variety of professional, technical and administrative
documentation, directions, instructions, methods and procedures.

. Ability to learn and understand subject matter principles and techniques.

. Ability to make independent judgments in absence of supervision within the
scope of respective job duties and tasks.

. Ability to acquire and expound on knowledge of topics related to primary
occupation.

. Ability to communicate and organize effectively.

Qualifications

Education and Experience: High School Diploma and two (2) years of administrative
work experience involving responsible, technical and administrative work within the
construction and planning related fields; or, any equivalent combination of experience
and training, which provides the required knowledge, skills, and abilities to perform
the duties of this position.

Special Requirements

Ability to obtain Certifications from ICC (Building Permits) and FABTO (Business Tax
Receipts) within 2years of start date.

115



City Of W¡lliston'

Compensation pay plan

October L, ZÛLg

section l' Pay Grades and position classifications

Pay Grade Min Max Min Max
I

2

3

4

-.+s
6

7

I
9

10

Lt

t2

L3

3-4

L5

16

t7

18

19

20

S25,ooo

$26,250

$27,s62.49

$28,94O.62

s30,387.65

$31,907.02

s33,502.38

$35,i.77.50

$36,936.38

S38,783.19

540,722.96

S4z,7sB.4z

$44,896.39

$ql,tqt.zt

54g,qgg.zg

$st,gzg.tg

Ss+,szt,gs

S57,300,44

Seo,tes.¿o

$6g,tzg.z3

S40,ooo

$+r,ggg.gg

$4¿,ogg.gg

s46,304.98

548,620,23

S51,0s1,25

s53,603.81

$so,za¿,oo

$59,098,i.9

S62,053,i.0

S65,15s,76

$68,413.s5

$7t,834.22

$7s,425.93

579,r97.24

$83,1s7.i.0

$87,314.94

S91,680.69

$ga,za+.zE

$1,0r,077.97

$tz,oz

5L2.62

$13.2s

$rg.gr

$r+.or

$rs.s+

$ro.u

$ro.gr

$t7,76

S1s.6s

$le,sB

$zo,so

$21.s8

$22.66

$23,80

ç24,ee

526,24

$27.ss

$28.e3

$30.37

$tg.zE

$zo.rg

$2t.20

$22.26

$zg.gs

$zq.sq

52s,77

$zz,oo

$ze,+r

$zg,sg

$31.32

$32,8e

$34,s4

$36,26

$38.08

$3e.93

$+r,gs

$++,oa

$46.28

$48.60

116



Page2

POOL

PREUT

REROO

RES

SHED

POOL

PRE UTILITY

ROOFING-RESIDENTIAL

R ESI DENTIAL-N EWADD/RE M ODE L

SHED/FENCE

GRAND TOTALS

2

2

3

7

L

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

L

0

0

6

7

2

44 30 74

SEPTEMBER 2019
Permit Type

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

CO M M ERCIAL.N EWADD/REMO DE L

CONVERSION

ELECTRICAL COMMERCIAL

ELECTRICAL RESI DENTIAL

GAS COMMERCIAL

GAS RESIDENTIAL

DO NOT USE-MECHANICAL

M ECHAN ICAL-COM M ERCIAL

M ECHAN ICAL-RESIDENTIAL

NEW BUSINESS

PLUMBING RESIDENTIAL

POOL

PRE UTILITY

ROOFING-RESIDENTIAL

RESI DE NTIAL-N EWADD/R E MO DEL

SHED/FENCE

GRAND TOTALS

Description

ocroBER 2019

Active Complete Void Expired

L

49 33 t

CHOWN

coM
CONV

ELCOM

ELRES

GASC

GASRE

MECH

MECHC

MECHR

NEWBU

PLUMR

POOL

PREUT

REROO

RES

SHED

4

15

0

0

L

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

7

2

0

0

0

0

t
5

0

0

0

0

9

8

L

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3

L

1

L

t
0

2

L

1

2

2

4

9

L

0 82

CHOWN

Permit Type

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

Description
0

Active Complete Void Expired

200

117



Page 1

JULY 2OT9
Permit Type

CHOWN

CHUSE

coM
CONV

ELCOM

ELRES

MECH

NEWBU

PLUMR

POOL

PREUT

REROO

RES

SHED

TEMPC

Description

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

CHANGE OF USE

COM M ERCIAL.N EWADD/REMODEL

CONVERSION

ELECTRICAL COMMERCIAL

ELECTRICAL RESIDENTIAL

DO NOT USE-MECHANICAL

NEW BUSINESS

PLUMBING RESIDENTIAL

POOL

PRE UTILIry
ROOFING-RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL-N EWADD/REMODEL

SHED/FENCE

TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL

GRAND TOTALS

Active Complete Void Expired MONTHLY TOTAL

t
0

3

0

0

0

T

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

T

t
0

2L

L

L

0

0

0

0

L

3

6

t
L

37

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

15

2

1

7

7

1

2

0

1

6

0

0

34 7t

AUGUST 2OL9
Permit Type Description Active Com

1

plete

t
0

8

L

0

0

0

2

3

0

0

ExpiredVoid

CHOWN

coM
CONV

ELCOM

ELRES

GASC

GASRE

MECH

MECHR

NEWBU

PLUMR

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

COM M ERCIAL-N EWADD/REMODEL

CONVERSION

ELECTRICAL COMMERCIAL

ELECTRICAL RESI DENTIAL

GAS COMMERCIAL

GAS RESIDENTIAL

DO NOT USE-MECHANICAL

M ECHAN ICAL-RESI DENTIAL

NEW BUSINESS

PLUMBING RESIDENTIAL

3

15

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

L

t
T

L

2

L

T

118



Page 3

CMECH

coM
CONV

ELCOM

ELRES

GASC

GASRE

MECH

MECHC

MECHR

MHOME

NEWBU

PLUMR

POOL

PREUT

REROO

RES

SHED

TEMPC

COMMERCIAL MECHANICAL

COM M E RCIAL-N EWADD/RE MOD EL

CONVERSION

ELECTRICAL COMMERCIAL

ELECTRICAL RESIDENTIAL

GAS COMMERCIAL

GAS RESIDENTIAL

DO NOT USE-MECHANICAL

M ECHAN ICAL-COM M ERCIAL

M ECHAN ICAL-RESI DENTIAL

MOBILE HOME

NEW BUSINESS

PLUMBING RESIDENTIAL

POOL

PRE UTILITY

ROOFING-RESIDENTIAL

RESI DENTIAL-NEWADD/REMODEL

sHED/FENCE

TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL

GRAND TOTALS

0

0

L

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

L

t
0

6

2

T

0

0

0

T

3

1

0

7

0

0

2

5

0

0

23

0

5

15

5

L

L

L

L

0

2

0

L

2

2

2

5

L2

4

L

62

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0 85

NOVEMBER 2019
Permit Type Description Active Complete Void ExPired

2CHOWN

coM
CONV

CROOF

ELCOM

ELRES

GASC

GASRE

MECH

MECHR

MHOME

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

COM M ERCIAL-N EWADD/REMODEL

CONVERSION

COMMERCIAL ROOFING

ELECTRICAL COMMERCIAL

ELECTRICAL RESIDENTIAL

GAS COMMERCIAL

GAS RESIDENTIAL

DO NOT USE-MECHANICAL

M ECHANICAL-RESI DENTIAL

MOBILE HOME

6

L5

0

0

2

7

7

7

0

0

0

3

\

0

0

t
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

5

L

L

L

L

4

0

119



Page 4

NEWBU

PLUMC

PLUMR

POOL

PREUT

REROO

RES

SHED

TEMPC

NEW BUSINESS

PLUMBING COMMERCIAL

PLUMBING RESIDENTIAL

POOL

PRE UTILITY

ROOFING-RESIDENTIAL

RESI DENTIAL-N EWADD/REMODEL

sHED/FENCE

TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL

GRAND TOTALS

0

L

0

0

0

8

2

2

0

L

0

2

2

2

5

L4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1.

5

t

68 22 90

DECEMBER 2019
Permit Type Description ExpiredVoidletepComActive

CHOWN

coM
CONV

CROOF

ELCOM

ELRES

GASC

GASRE

MECH

MECHR

MHOME

NEWBU

PLUMR

POOL

PREUT

REROO

RES

SHED

TEMPC

CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

CO M M ERCIAL.N EWAD D/RE MODE L

CONVERSION

COMMERCIAL ROOFING

ELECTRICAL COMMERCIAL

ELECTRICAL RESI DENTIAL

GAS COMMERCIAL

GAS RESIDENTIAL

DO NOT USE-MECHANICAL

M ECHANICAL-RESI DENTIAL

MOBILE HOME

NEW BUSINESS

PLUMBING RESIDENTIAL

POOL

PRE UTILIW

ROOFING-RESIDENTIAL

RESI DENTIAL-NEWADD/REMODEL

sHED/FENCE

TEMPORARY COMMERCIAL

2

6

16

0

5

L

t
2

L

4

0

T

2

2

2

8

t7
5

T

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

L

L

L

0

0

0

0

0

L

0

0

0

0

6

L

L

0

GRAND TOTALS 76 12 88

120



Page 5

This includes 367 inspections (some permits are st¡ll open); address verification and coordination with 911 System & Property

Appraiser; preaapplication meetings, review for zoning compliance, monthly and quarterly reporting functions with the State,

Levy County and SafeBuilt LLC; coordination with Building Official and an enormous amount of phone calls requesting

Total Permits - 490

121




